


NAGINA

NAGINA GROUP

NAGINANAGINANAGINA

PROSPERITY WEAVING MILLS LTD.

NAGINA GROUP

1

Company Information

Notice of Annual General Meeting

Vision and Mission Statement

Chairman Review Report

Directors’ Report to the Members

Statement of Compliance with listed Companies

(Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2017

Shareholders’ Information

Pattern of Shareholding

Key Financial Information

Independent Auditors’ Review Report to the Members on the Statement of Compliance

contained in listed companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2017

Independent Auditors’ Report to the Members 

Statement of Financial Position

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive income

Statement of Cash Flows

Statement of Changes in Equity

Notes to the Financial Statements

Form of Proxy

2

3

7

14

16

25

28

32

34

35

36

40

42

43

44

45

79

CONTENTS



NAGINANAGINA

NAGINA GROUP

NAGINANAGINANAGINANAGINANAGINANAGINANAGINA

2

ANNUAL REPORT 2019

NAGINA GROUPCOMPANY INFORMATION

BOARD OF DIRECTORS Mr. Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh 
Mr. Hasan Ahmed  
Mr. Javaid Bashir Sheikh 
Mr. Shafqat Ellahi Shaikh 
Mr. Amin Ellahi Shaikh 
Mr. Haroon Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh

 
Mr. Shaukat Ellahi Shaikh

 Mr. Tariq Zafar Bajwa 

Non-Executive Director / Chairman  
Independent Non Executive Director  
Non-Executive Director 
Non-Executive Director 
Non-Executive Director 
Non-Executive Director

 
Non-Executive Director

 Executive Director 
 MANAGING DIRECTOR (Chief Executive) Mr. Raza Ellahi

 
Shaikh

  
AUDIT COMMITTEE Mr. Hasan Ahmed

 Mr. Amin Ellahi Shaikh

 Mr. Haroon Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh
 Mr. Syed Mohsin Gilani

 

Chairman

 Member

 Member
 Secretary

 
 

HUMAN RESOURCE & REMUNERATION 
(HR & R) COMMITTEE

Mr. Hasan Ahmed

 
Mr. Haroon Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh

 Mr. Tariq Zafar Bajwa

 
Mr. Muhammad Azam

 

Chairman

 
Member

 Member

 
Secretary

 
 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE Mr. Shaukat Ellahi Shaikh

 
Mr. Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh

 
Mr. Shafqat Ellahi Shaikh

 
Mr. Haroon Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh

 
Mr. Muhammad Azam

 

Chairman 

 
Member

 
Member

 
Member

 
Secretary

 CORPORATE SECRETARY Mr. Syed Mohsin Gilani

  CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO) Mr. Muhammad Tariq Sheikh

  HEAD OF INTERNAL AUDIT Mr. Kashif Saleem

 
AUDITORS Messrs Deloitte Yousuf Adil.

Chartered Accountants

CORPORATE ADVISORS Bandial & Associates

LEAD BANKERS Albaraka Bank (Pakistan) Ltd.
Allied Bank Ltd.
Askari Bank Ltd.
Bank Alfalah Ltd.
Faysal Bank Ltd.
Habib Bank Ltd.
Meezan Bank Ltd.
MCB Bank Ltd.
National Bank of Pakistan
Standard Chartered Bank (Pakistan) Ltd.
The Bank of Punjab
United Bank Ltd.

REGISTERED OFFICE Nagina House
91-B-1, M.M. Alam Road
Gulberg-III, Lahore-54660

WEB REFERENCE www.nagina.com

SHARES REGISTRAR M/s Hameed Majeed Associates (Pvt.) Ltd. 
1

st
Floor, H.M. House

7-Bank Square, Lahore 
Phone # 042-37235081-2 
Fax # 042-37358817

MILLS 13.5 K.M
Sheikhupura Sharaqpur Road
Sheikhupura



NAGINA

NAGINA GROUP

NAGINANAGINANAGINA

3

PROSPERITY WEAVING MILLS LTD.

NAGINA GROUP

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

th
Notice is hereby given that the 28  Annual General Meeting of members of PROSPERITY 
WEAVING MILLS LTD. will be held at the Registered Office of the Company, situated at Nagina 
House, 91-B-1, M.M. Alam Road, Gulberg-III, Lahore-54660 on Friday, October 25, 2019 at 11:00 
a.m. to transact the following business: -

ORDINARY BUSINESS 

1) To confirm minutes of the Annual General Meeting held on October 26, 2018.

2) To receive, consider and adopt Audited Financial statement of the Company together with the 
Chairman's Review Report, Directors' and Auditors' reports thereon for the year ended June 
30, 2019.

3) To approve and declare final dividend as recommended by the Board of Directors.

4) To appoint Auditors for the year ending on June 30, 2020 and fix their remuneration. 

5) To transact any other ordinary business with the permission of the Chair.

A statement required under the Companies (Investment in Associated Companies or Associated 
Undertakings) Regulations, 2017 is annexed.

By Order of the Board

 Syed Mohsin Gilani
Lahore: September 26, 2019  Corporate Secretary

NOTES:

1) The share transfer books for ordinary shares of the Company will be closed from Saturday, 
October 19, 2019 to Friday, October 25, 2019 (both days inclusive). Valid transfer(s) received in 
order by our Share Registrar, M/s Hameed Majeed Associates (Pvt.) Limited, H.M. House, 7-
Bank Square, Lahore by the close of business on Friday, October 18, 2019 will be in time to be 
passed for payment of dividend to the transferee(s).

2) A member entitled to attend and vote at the General Meeting is entitled to appoint another 
member as proxy. Proxies, in order to be effective, must be received at the Company's 
registered office not less than forty eight (48) hours before the time of meeting. Members 
through CDC appointing proxies must attach attested copy of their Computerised National 
Identity Card (CNIC) with the proxy form.

3) The shareholders through CDC, who wish to attend the Annual General Meeting are requested 
to please bring, original CNIC with copy thereof duly attested by their bankers, account number 
and participant I.D number for identification purpose. 

4) In case of corporate entity, certified copy of the Board of Directors' resolution / power of attorney 
with specimen signature shall be submitted (unless it has been provided earlier) along with 
proxy form of the Company.
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5) Members who have not submitted copy of valid CNIC are once again advised to submit the same 
without further delay to ensure compliance with the Securities and Exchange Commission of 
Pakistan (SECP) Notification S.R.O. 275(i)/2016 dated March 31, 2016 read with Notification 
S.R.O. 19(I)/2014 dated January 10, 2014 and Notification S.R.O. 831(I)/2012 dated July 5, 
2012.

Henceforth, issuance of dividend warrant(s) will be subject to submission of CNIC (individuals) /  
NTN (corporate entities) by shareholders.

6) In accordance with the provisions of Section 242 of the Companies Act, 2017 and Companies 
(Distribution of Dividends) Regulation 2017, it is mandatory for a listed company to pay cash 
dividend to its shareholders only through electronic mode directly into their bank account 
designated by the entitled shareholders instead of issuing physical dividend warrants. 
Therefore, shareholders are requested to provide the particulars relating to name, folio number, 
bank account number, IBAN Number, title of account and complete mailing address of the bank 
directly to the Company's Share Registrar in case of physical shareholders and directly to the 
relevant Participant / CDC Investor Account Service in case of maintaining shareholding under 
Central Depository System (CDS).

In case of non-receipt of above information, the dividend shall be withheld.

7) The financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2019 shall be uploaded on the Company's 
website www.nagina.com twenty one days prior to the date of holding of annual general meeting.

8) Pursuant to SECP Notification S.R.O. 787(I)/ 2014 dated September 8, 2014, members may 
inform the Company to receive the Audited Financial Statements and notices through e-mail by 
submitting Standard Request Form available on Company's website. 

9) Members can exercise their right to demand a poll subject to meeting requirements of Section 
143 -145 of Companies Act, 2017 and applicable clauses of Companies (Postal Ballot) 
Regulations 2018.

10) If the Company receives consent from the members holding at least 10% shareholding residing 
in a city, to participate in the meeting through video-link at least 07 days prior to date of the 
meeting, the Company will arrange facility of video-link in that city subject to availability of such 
facility in that city.

11) Members are requested to promptly notify the Company of any change in their registered 
address.

12) IMPORTANT:

a) Pursuant to the provisions of the Finance Act, 2019 effective from July, 01 2019, the 
rates of deduction of income tax from dividend payments under the Income Tax 
Ordinance have been revised as follows:

i) Rate of Withholding Income Tax deduction for the 
persons whose names are appearing on ATL. 15%

ii) Rate of Withholding Income Tax deduction for
the persons whose names are not appearing on ATL. 30%
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To enable the company to make tax deduction on the amount of cash dividend @ 15% 
instead of 30%, shareholders whose names are not appearing on Active Taxpayers' List 
(ATL) available on the website of FBR are advised to immediately make sure that their 
names are entered in ATL, otherwise tax on their cash dividend will be deducted @ 30% 
instead of 15%.

Further, according to clarification received from Federal Board of Revenue (FBR), 
withholding tax will be determined separately on “Filer/ Non-Filer” status of principal 
shareholder as well as joint-holders (s) based on their shareholding proportions, in case of 
joint accounts. In this regard all shareholders who hold shares jointly are requested to 
provide shareholding proportions of principal shareholder and joint-holder(s) in respect of 
shares held by them to our Share Registrar, in writing, within 10 days of this notice, otherwise 
it will be assumed that the shares are equally held by principal shareholder and joint-
holder(s).

b) Shareholders are again requested to provide copy of CNIC/NTN, e-Dividend information and 
change of address to (i) respective Central Depository System (CDS) Participant and (ii) in 
case of physical securities to the Company's Share Registrar M/s. Hameed Majeed 

st
Associates (Pvt) Ltd.,1  Floor H.M. House, 7-Bank Square, Lahore.

c) Shareholders are requested to contact the Registered Office of the Company or the Share 
stRegistrar, M/s Hameed Majeed Associates (Pvt.) Limited, 1  Floor H.M. House, 7-Bank 

Square, Lahore for collection of their unclaimed shares / unpaid dividend which they have not 
received due to any reasons.
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STATEMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER THE COMPANIES (INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATED 
COMPANIES OR ASSOCIATED UNDERTAKINGS) REGULATIONS, 2017.

Members had approved a special resolution u/s 208 of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 
(u/s 199 of the Companies Act, 2017) on October 28, 2015. The Company has not made any 
investment under the resolution. Following is the status:

 

a. Total 
investment 
approved. 

 

Rs.75,000,000/= (Rupees seventy five million only) to each of the 
following associated company: 
i) Nagina Cotton Mills Ltd. (NCML) 
ii) Ellcot Spinning Mills Ltd. (ESML) 

 
b. Amount of 

investment 
made to date: 

Nil 
 

c. Reasons for 
deviations from the 
approved timeline 
of investment, 
where investment 
decision was to be 
implemented in 
specified time; and  
 

No deviation from approved timeline has occurred rather due to better 
cash flows, the associated companies did not need funds envisaged u/s 
199 of the Companies Act, 2017. Therefore, no investment transaction 
took place during the year 2018-19. 
 

 

 
d. Material change 

in Financial 
Statements of 
associated 
company or 
associated 
undertaking 
since date of 
the resolution 
passed for 
approval of 
investment in 
such company.  

 

 

Present Financial 
Position as on  
June, 30,  2019 

Financial Position at 
the time of approval 
as on June 30, 2015 

 NCML ESML NCML ESML 

 Rupees in Millions 

Net sales 6,932.310 6,346.642 4,208.114 4,588.788 

Gross Profit 832.426 640.754 389.233 291.992 

Profit / (Loss) before tax 361.126 167.489 148.032 90.206 

Profit / (Loss) after tax 308.620 204.769 133.689 54.299 
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Vision:

To be the market leader by being the best and providing the best.

Mission:

Being one of the leading manufacturers of high quality greige fabric for apparel and 
home furnishing, we are committed to high quality product and customer 
satisfaction.

Our mission is to continually improve our products and services for our worldwide 
customers and to provide a better return to our shareholders.

We believe in keeping our production facilities equipped with the modern 
technologies by continuous upgrading to be competitive in the markets.

We strive towards building long-term and better relationship with our suppliers.

We care for our employees by providing them a healthy and safe working 
environment and opportunity for growth through learning and experience.

We do have a social responsibility towards our community in which we operate and 
we are committed to safety, health and environment in all our operations.
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REVIEW REPORT BY THE CHAIRMAN ON THE OVERALL PERFORMANCE OF BOARD AND 
EFFECTIVENESS OF THE ROLE PLAYED BY THE BOARD IN ACHIEVING THE COMPANY'S 
OBJECTIVES

The Board of Directors (the Board) of Prosperity Weaving Mills Limited (PWML) has performed their duties 
diligently in upholding the best interest of shareholders' of the Company and has managed the affairs of the 
Company in an effective and efficient manner. The Board has exercised its powers and has performed its 
duties as stated in the Companies Act 2017 and the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) 
Regulations, 2017 (the Code).

• The Board has actively participated in strategic planning process, enterprise risk management system, 
policy development, and financial structure, monitoring and approval;

• All the significant issues throughout the year were presented before the Board or its committees to 
strengthen and formalize the corporate decision making process and particularly all the related party 
transactions executed by the Company were approved by the Board on the recommendation of the Audit 
Committee;

• The Board has ensured that the adequate system of internal control is in place and its regular 
assessment through self-assessment mechanism and /or internal audit activities; 

• The Board has prepared and approved the director's report and has ensured that the directors' report is 
published with the quarterly and annual financial statement of the Company and the content of the 
directors' report are in accordance with the requirement of applicable laws and regulations;

• The Board has ensured the hiring, evaluation and compensation of the Chief Executive and other key 
executives including Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary, and Head of Internal Audit;

• The Board has ensured that adequate information is shared among its members in a timely manner and 
the Board members are kept abreast of developments between meetings;

• The Board has exercised its powers in light of the power assigned to the Board in accordance with the 
relevant laws and regulation applicable on the Company and the Board has always prioritized the 
Compliance with all the applicable laws and regulation in terms of their conduct as directors and 
exercising their powers and decision making; and

• Necessary Board agenda and related supporting documents were duly made available to the board in 
sufficient time prior to the Board and it Committee Meetings. The non- executive and independent 
directors are equally involved in important decisions of the board.

The annual evaluation of the Board's performance is assessed based on the key areas where the Board 
requires clarity in order to provide high level oversight, including the strategic process; key business drivers 
and performing milestones, the global economic environment and competitive context in which the Company 
operates; the risks faced by the Company's business; Board dynamics; capability and information flows. 
Based on the aforementioned, it can reasonably be stated that the Board of PWML has played a key role in 
ensuring that the Company objectives are not only achieved, but also exceeded expectations through a joint 
effort with the management team and guidance and oversight by the Board and its members.

    
   Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh

Lahore: September 26, 2019                                          Chairman
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DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

th
The Directors have the honour to present 28  Annual Report of your Company together with Audited 
Financial Statements and Auditors' Report thereon for the year ended June 30, 2019. Figures for 
the previous year ended June 30, 2018 are included for comparison.

Financial Results

Alhamdulillah, your company has earned after tax profit of Rs. 210,034,441 or 2.95% of sales 
compared to Rs. 54,696,637 or 0.88% of sales during the last year. Earning per share (EPS) for the 
year is Rs. 11.37 compared to Rs. 2.96 for the last year. The year under review has been a volatile 
year. Pakistan rupee experienced a large devaluation against the USD. The State Bank of Pakistan 
raised the policy Interest rate to 13.25%. Inflation is on the rise due to which central bank is resorting 
to monetary tightening. The trade war between U.S.A and china has also impacted on global 
demand of fabric. However, inspite of these developments your company managed to earn a 
reasonable profit. Government policy of providing gas and electricity at competitive rates has 
helped in control of energy costs. 

Sales revenue for the year is Rs. 7,112,276,334 compared to Rs. 6,212,431,041 showing 14.48% 
growth over the same period of last year. Increase in sales revenue is mainly due to combination of 
rupee depreciation against USD, improvement in price per meter sold and increase in sales 
volume. Cost of sales decreased from 94.28% of sales during the same period of last year to 
90.06% of sales during the period under review. Increase in sales and decrease in cost of sales 
resulted increase in gross profit from 5.72% of sales during same period of last year to 9.94% of 
sales during the year under review.

Because of inflationary pressures and rupee devaluations, overall operating expenses increased 
by 23.13% over the same period of last year.  Because of rising interest rates scenario cost of short 
term borrowings has risen manifold. Resultantly, finance cost of the Company increased by 25.66% 
over the same period of last year and stood at Rs. 181,506,968 compared to Rs. 144,441,167.

Capital Assets Investment

During the year under review, in line with strategic plans for achieving energy efficiency in power 
generation and enhancing weaving quality and efficiency, your Company has invested 
Rs.194,540,571 (2018: Rs.210,716,653) in the Expansion, Balancing, Modernization, 
Replacement (BMR) of building, plant and machinery and related assets. 

Future Prospects and Outlook

Year under review has been a reasonably profitable year. In the next year, we foresee challenges in 
maintaining product margins. Government mandated rise in wages and salaries, rise in gas and 
electricity tariffs, significant rise in transportation costs, high finance costs due to very high interest 
rates are some of the head winds that may affect profitability. Pakistani rupee has appreciated 
against the USD resulting in slight reduction in rupee unit prices while Regional currencies are 
devaluing against the USD. This exchange rate movement may dilute the competitive advantage of 

stPakistan. Government has abrogated sales tax zero rating regime from 1  July, 2019 onwards. This 
policy shift is likely to have far reaching consequences and is likely to result in a larger share of the 
market for the tax registered and formal manufacturers. It is hoped that the transition of the Pakistan 
economy from informal to formal sectors will benefit our company. Product demand in local as well 
as export markets is encouraging. Management is optimistic that the year of 2019-20 would remain 
reasonably profitable but may not be as lucrative as is the year under review. 
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It is hoped that the Government would bring in business friendly policies such as uninterrupted 

energy supplies in cost effective manner, refund of outstanding sales tax, income tax and DLTL so 

that stretched corporate cash flows can be eased out. Government policies should encourage the 

completion of the value chain in the textile sector so that the country can export finished products.

Dividend

The Board of Directors have recommended cash dividend @ 40% i.e. Rs. 4/= per ordinary share for 

the year ended June 30, 2019. The dividend will amount to Rs. 73,920,000.

Principal Activity

The principal activity of the Company is manufacturing and sale of woven cloth.

Principal Risks and Uncertainties

The Board of Directors are responsible to oversee the Company's operations and to devise an 

effective strategy to mitigate any potential adverse impact of risks.

The Company's principal financial liabilities, comprise long term finances, trade and other payables 

and short term borrowings. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to raise finance for the 

Company's operations. The Company's principal financial assets comprise of trade debts, 

advances, short-term deposits, other receivables and cash and bank balances that arise directly 

from its operations. 

The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including currency risk, 

interest rate risk and price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.

The Company's overall risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial 

markets and seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on the financial performance.

Material Changes and Commitments

No adverse material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company 

have occurred between the end of the financial year to which this balance sheet relates and the date 

of the Director's Report.

ISO 9001: 2015 Certification

The Company continues to operate at high standards of quality and had obtained latest version of 

certification valid until May 19, 2021. The quality control certification helps to build up trust of new 

and old customers.
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Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

The Company strongly believes in the integration of Corporate Social Responsibility into its 
business, and has consistently worked for the uplift of communities that are influenced directly or 
indirectly by our business. In line with our CSR policy, management helped in developing a school in 
the factory site to impart preliminary level education for children of factory workers as well as for the 
nearby community.

Environment, Health and Safety

The Company maintains safe working conditions avoiding the risk to the health of employees and 
public at large. The management has maintained safe environment in all its operations throughout 
the year and is constantly upgrading their safety and living facilities.

Safety is a matter of concern for machinery as well as the employees working at plant. Fire 
extinguishers and other fire safety equipments have been placed at sites as well as registered and 
head office of the Company. Regular drills are performed to ensure efficiency of fire safety 
equipments.

Internal Financial Controls

A system of sound internal control is established and implemented at all levels of the Company by 
the Board of Directors. The system of internal control is sound in design for ensuring achievement of 
Company's objectives and operational effectiveness and efficiency, reliable financial reporting and 
compliance with laws, regulations and policies.

Related Parties

All related party transactions during the financial year ended June 30, 2019 were reviewed by the 
Audit Committee and approved by the Board of Directors. All the related parties' transactions were 
in line with the transfer pricing methods approved the Board of Directors.

Shareholding Pattern

The shareholding pattern as at June 30, 2019 for ordinary shares is annexed.

Appointment of Auditors

Messrs Deloitte Yousuf Adil, Chartered Accountants, Lahore are due to retire and being eligible, 
offer themselves for re-appointment as Auditors for the financial year 2019-20. The Audit 
Committee has recommended for re-appointment of present Auditors.

Financial Statements Audit

Financial statements of the Company have been audited without any qualification by Messrs 
Deloitte Yousaf Adil, Chartered Accountants, the statutory external auditors of the Company.
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Corporate Governance & Financial Reporting Framework

Further, Directors are pleased to report that:

a) The financial statements prepared by the management of the Company present fair state of 
Company's operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

b) Proper books of account of the Company have been maintained.

c) Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in the preparation of financial 
statements and accounting estimates are based upon reasonable and prudent judgment.

d) International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in Pakistan, have been 
followed in the preparation of financial statements any departures therefrom have been 
adequately disclosed and explained.

e) The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and 
monitored.

f) There are no doubts upon the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.

g) Key operating and financial data for the last six years is annexed.

h) There are no statutory payments on account of taxes, duties, levies and charges that are 
outstanding as on June 30, 2019 except for those disclosed in the financial statements.

Composition of Board

Total number of Directors:

a) Male: 9 (Nine)
b) Female: Exempted for current term

Composition:

(i) Independent Directors: 1 (One)
(ii) Other Non-Executive Directors 6 (Six)
(iii) Executive Director 2 (Two)

Name of Directors

Mr. Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh, Chairman
Mr. Hasan Ahmed 
Mr. Javaid Bashir Sheikh
Mr. Shafqat Ellahi Shaikh
Mr. Amin Ellahi Shaikh
Mr. Haroon Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh
Mr. Shaukat Ellahi Shaikh
Mr. Tariq Zafar Bajwa
Mr. Raza Ellahi Shaikh, Chief Executive Officer
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Committees of the Board:

The Board has made following sub-committees:

Audit Committee

Mr. Hasan Ahmed Chairman
Mr. Amin Ellahi Shaikh Member
Mr. Haroon Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh Member

Human Resource and Remuneration (HR&R) Committee

Mr. Hasan Ahmed Chairman 
Mr. Haroon Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh Member
Mr. Tariq Zafar Bajwa Member

Executive Committee

Mr. Shaukat Ellahi Shaikh Chairman
Mr. Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh Member
Mr. Shafqat Ellahi Shaikh Member
Mr. Haroon Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh Member

Significant Features of Directors' Remuneration

Acknowledgment

Continued diligence and devotion of the staff and workers of the Company and good human 
relations at all levels deserve acknowledgement. The Directors also wish to place on record their 
thanks to the bankers and other stakeholders for their continued support to the Company.

             On behalf of the Board

                       Tariq Zafar Bajwa Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh
Lahore: September 26, 2019                    Director Chairman

The Board of Directors has approved a formal policy for remuneration of executive and non-
executive directors depending upon their responsibility in affairs of the Company. The remuneration 
is commensurate with their level of responsibility and expertise needed to govern the Company 
successfully and to encourage value addition from them. 

The Chairman of the Board is paid remuneration as approved by the Board. Non-executive 
directors including the independent director are entitled only for fee for attending the Board and its 
committees' meetings. Remuneration of executive and non-executive directors shall be approved 
by the Board, as recommended by the Human Resource and Remuneration Committee.
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH LISTED COMPANIES 
(CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2017

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner: 

1. The total number of directors are nine as per the following: 

a) Male: Nine 
b) Female: Nil (Exempted for current term)

2. The composition of the Board of Directors is as follows:

3. The Directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than five listed 
companies, including this Company (excluding the listed subsidiaries of listed holding 
companies where applicable). 

4. The Company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have 
been taken to disseminate it throughout the Company along with its supporting policies and 
procedures. 

5. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant 
policies of the Company. A complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the 
dates on which they were approved or amended has been maintained. 

6. All the powers of the board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have 
been taken by the Board / shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2017 (“the Act”) and Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) 
Regulations, 2017 (“the Regulations”). 

7. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a 
director elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the requirements of 
the Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of 
meeting of the board. 

a)   Independent Director Mr. Hasan Ahmed  
  

c)   Executive Directors Mr. Tariq Zafar Bajwa
Mr. Raza Ellahi Shaikh, CEO

b)   Non-Executive Directors

 

Mr. Shaukat Ellahi Shaikh   

Mr. Javaid Bashir Sheikh 
Mr. Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh 

Mr. Shafqat Ellahi Shaikh 

Mr. Amin Ellahi Shaikh

Category Names

Mr. Haroon Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh
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8. The Board of Directors have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of 
directors in accordance with the Act and these Regulations. 

9. The Board remained fully compliant with the provision with regards to their Directors' Training 
Program (DTP). Out of total of nine directors, eight directors have obtained certification under 
DTP.

10. The Board has approved appointment of Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and Head 
of Internal Audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and 
complied with relevant requirements of the Regulations. 

11. Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and Chief Executive Officer (CEO) duly endorsed the financial 
statements before approval of the Board. 

12. The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below:

a. Audit Committee 

Mr. Hasan Ahmed, Chairman
Mr. Amin Ellahi Shaikh, Member
Mr. Haroon Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh, Member

b. Human Resource and Remuneration (HR & R) Committee

Mr. Hasan Ahmed, Chairman
Mr. Haroon Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh, Member
Mr. Tariq Zafar Bajwa, Member

13. The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and 
advised to the committee for compliance. 

14. The frequency of meetings of the aforesaid committees were as per following: 

a) Audit Committee: Four quarterly meetings were held during the financial year ended June 
30, 2019.

b) HR and Remuneration Committee: One meeting was held during the financial year ended 
June 30, 2019.

15. The Board has set up an effective internal audit function which is considered suitably qualified 
and experienced for the purpose and are conversant with the policies and procedures of the 
Company. 
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16. The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory 
rating under the quality control review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
Pakistan (ICAP) and registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they or any of the 
partners of the firm, their spouses and minor children do not hold shares of the Company and 
that the firm and all its partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants 
(IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the ICAP. 

17. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide 
other services except in accordance with the Act, the Regulations or any other regulatory 
requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this 
regard. 

18. We confirm that all other requirements of the Regulations have been complied with. 

        on behalf of the Board      

            Tariq Zafar Bajwa Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh
Lahore: September 26, 2019                     Director Chairman
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Detail of Bank Mandate
Name of Shareholder
Folio No. / CDC Account No.  
Cell Number of Shareholder 
Landline Number of Shareholder
E-mail address  
Title of Bank Account of shareholder  
International Bank Account Number
(IBAN) “Mandatory” 

PK_________________________ ( 24 digits) 
(kindly provide your accurate IBAN after consulting 
with your respective bank branch, in case of any error 
or omission in given IBAN, the company will not be 
held responsible in any manner for any loss or delay 
in your cash dividend payment).

Branch Name and Address
Branch Code 
CNIC No. (copy attached) 

NTN (in case of Corporate Entity) 

Bank’s Name

SHAREHOLDERS' INFORMATION

Annual General Meeting
th

The 28  Annual General Meeting of PROSPERITY WEAVING MILLS LTD. will be held at the 
Registered Office of the Company, Nagina House, 91-B-1, M.M. Alam Road, Gulberg-III, Lahore-
54660 on Friday, October 25, 2019 at 11:00 a.m.

Eligible shareholders are encouraged to participate and vote.

Ownership

On June 30, 2019, the Company has 532 Shareholders.

Web Reference
 
The Company maintains a functional website. Annual, half-yearly and quarterly reports are 
regularly posted at the Company's website http:// www.nagina.com

Dividend

The Board of Directors in its meeting held on September 26, 2019 has recommended, payment of 
final cash dividend at the rate of Rs. 4/= per share i.e. 40% for the year ended June 30, 2019.

Book Closure

The register of the members and shares transfer books of the Company will remain closed from 
October 19, 2019 to October 25, 2019 (both days inclusive).

MANDATORY PAYMENT OF CASH DIVIDEND THROUGH ELECTRONIC MODE:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 242 of the Companies Act, 2017 and Companies 
(Distribution of Dividends) Regulation 2017, it is mandatory for a listed company to pay cash 
dividend to its shareholders only through electronic mode directly into their bank account 
designated by the entitled shareholders instead of issuing physical dividend warrants. Therefore, 
shareholders are requested to provide the following particulars directly to the Company's Share 
Registrar in case of physical shareholders and directly to the relevant Participant / CDC Investor 
Account Service in case of maintaining shareholding under Central Depository System (CDS):
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It is stated that the above-mentioned information is correct, that I will intimate the changes in the 
above-mentioned information to the Company and the concerned Share Registrar as soon as 
these occur.
_______________________
Signature of the Shareholder

In case of non-receipt of above information, the dividend shall be withheld.

Requirement of CNIC Number / National Tax Number (NTN) Certificate.

As has already been notified from time to time, the Securities and Exchange Commission of 
Pakistan (SECP), vide its Notification SRO 275(I)/2016 dated March 31, 2016 read with Notification 
SRO 19(I)/2014 dated January 10, 2014 and Notification SRO 831(I)2012 dated July 5, 2012 
required that dividend warrants should bear Computerized National Identity Card (CNIC) number of 
the registered member.

Members who have not yet submitted copy of their valid Computerized National Identity Card 
(CNIC) / National Tax Number (NTN) Certificate (in case of Corporate Entity) are requested to 
submit the same at the earliest directly to the Share Registrar:

M/s Hameed Majeed Associates (Pvt.) Limited, 
1st Floor, H.M. House, 
7-Bank Square, 
Lahore
Ph # (+92-42) 37235081-82
Fax # (+92-42) 37358817

Deduction of Income Tax from Dividend under Section 150 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 
2001 (“Income Tax Ordinance”).

In order to comply with the SECP's directives and in terms of Section 243(2)(a) of the Companies Act, 2017, 
the Company shall be constrained to withhold the payment of Dividend, in case of non-availability of a copy of 
valid CNIC (for individuals) and National Tax Number (for corporate entities).

1. Pursuant to the provisions of the Finance Act, 2019 effective from July, 01 2019, the rates of 
deduction of income tax from dividend payments under the Income Tax Ordinance have been 
revised as follows:

i) Rate of Withholding Income Tax deduction for the persons whose 
names are appearing on ATL. 15%

ii) Rate of Withholding Income Tax deduction for the persons whose names
are appearing on ATL. 30%

To enable the company to make tax deduction on the amount of cash dividend @ 15% instead of 
30%, shareholders whose names are not appearing on Active Taxpayers' List (ATL) available on the 
website of FBR are advised to immediately make sure that their names are entered in ATL, 
otherwise tax on their cash dividend will be deducted @ 30% instead of 15%.
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2. Withholding tax will be determined separately on 'persons names appearing on ATL/persons 

names not appearing on ATL' status of Principal Shareholder as well as Joint-holder(s) based on 

their shareholding proportions, in case of joint accounts. In this regard, all shareholders who hold 

shares jointly are requested to provide shareholding proportions of Principal Shareholder and 

Joint-holder(s) in respect of shares held by them to our Share Registrar, in writing within 10 days 

of this notice; otherwise it will be assumed that the shares are equally held by Principal 

Shareholder and Joint-holder(s).

3. As per FBR Circulars C.No.1(29)WHT/2006 dated 30 June 2010 and C.No. 

1(43)DG(WHT)/2008-VoI.II-66417-R dated May 12, 2015, the valid exemption certificate is 

mandatory to claim exemption of withholding tax U/S 150 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 

(tax on dividend amount) where the statutory exemption under Clause 47B of Part-IV of Second 

Schedule is available. The shareholders who fall in the category mentioned in above clause and 

want to avail exemption U/S 150 of the Ordinance, must provide valid Tax Exemption Certificate 

to our Share Registrar before book closure otherwise tax will be deducted on dividend as per 

applicable rates.

Zakat Declaration (Form CZ-50)

The Shareholders claiming exemption from deduction of Zakat are advised to submit their Zakat 

Declaration Form CZ-50 under Zakat and Usher Ordinance, 1980 & Rule 4 of Zakat (Deduction & 
st

Refund Rules), 1981 to our Share Registrar, M/s Hameed Majeed Associates (Pvt.) Limited, 1  

Floor, H.M. House, 7-Bank Square, Lahore. The Shareholders while sending the Zakat Declarations 

must quote company name and their respective Folio Nos and /or CDC A/c Nos. 

Electronic Transmission of Audited Financial Statements and Notice of Annual General 

Meeting (Notice) Through E-Mail (Optional)

Pursuant to SECP notification S.R.O 787(I)/ 2014 dated September 8, 2014, members, who hold 

shares in physical form, may inform the Company or Company's Share Registrar M/s. Hameed 

Majeed Associates (Pvt) Ltd., and who hold shares in scrip-less form on Central Depository System 

(CDS) of Central Depository Company of Pakistan Ltd (CDC) may inform their CDC Participants / 

CDC Investor Account Services, to receive the Audited Financial Statements and notices through e-

mail by submitting Standard Request Form as given below:
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REQUEST FORM FOR ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION OF

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND NOTICE THROUGH E-MAIL

In terms of SECP notification SRO 787(I)/2014 dated September 8, 2014, I, 

________________________________________ hereby give my consent for electronic 

transmission of Audited Financial Statements and Notice through e-mail. My e-mail address is 

_____________________________.

I undertake that by sending the Audited Financial Statements and Notice through e-mail, by the 

Company, the Company shall be considered compliant with relevant requirements of sections 55, 

132 and 223(6) of the Companies Act, 2017.

It is stated that the above mentioned e-mail address is correct, that I will intimate the changes in the 

above mentioned e-mail address to the Company and the Share Registrar as soon as these occur.

_________________________________

Signature of the Shareholder.

Please send the above request form at the following address:

The Secretary,

Prosperity Weaving Mills Ltd., Nagina House, 

91-B-1, M.M. Alam Road, Gulberg-III, Lahore-54660.

E-mail address: mohsin.gilani@nagina.com

or 

M/s. Hameed Majeed Associates (Pvt.) Ltd.
st1  Floor, H.M. House, 7-Bank Square, Lahore.

E-mail address: shares@hmaconsultants.com

Investor Relations Contact

Mr. Syed Mohsin Gilani, Corporate Secretary
Email: mohsin.gilani@nagina.com, Ph # (+92-42) 35756270, Fax: (+92-42) 35711856

Delivery of the Unclaimed / Undelivered Shares & Dividend

Members are requested to contact the Registered Office of the Company or the Share Registrar, 
st

M/s. Hameed Majeed Associates (Pvt) Ltd., 1  Floor, H.M. House, 7-Bank Square, Lahore, for 

collection of their unclaimed shares / unpaid dividend which they have not received due to any 

reasons.
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Total

From To Shares Held

189 1 100 3,577

127 101 500 40,047

54 501 1000 48,175

101 1001 5000 270,656

23 5001 10000 170,347

12 10001 15000 161,410

2 15001 20000 35,800

4 20001 25000 93,670

1 25001 30000 28,225

- 30001 50000 -

3 50001 55000 153,626

1 55001 60000 58,043

- 60001 80000 -

1 80001 85000 84,591

- 85001 100000 -

1 100001 105000 105,000

- 105001 110000 -

1 110001 115000 110,500

- 115001 120000 -

1 120001 125000 125,000

- 125001 350000 -

1 350001 355000 352,000

- 355001 540000 -

1 540001 545000 545,000

- 545001 695000 -

1 695001 700000 700,000

1 700001 705000 700,500

- 705001 1395000 -

2 1395001 1400000 2,800,000

- 1400001 1675000 -

1 1675001 1680000 1,678,242

- 1680001 2120000 -

2 2120001 2125000 4,240,315

- 2125001 2135000 -

1 2135001 2140000 2,138,646

- 2140001 3745000 -

1 3745001 3750000 3,747,415

89,215

532 Total:- 18,480,000

Shareholders

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

AS AT JUNE 30, 2019

CUIN (INCORPORATION NUMBER) 0025740
No. of Shareholding
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Categories of Shareholders Shares Held Percentage

1) Directors, Chief Executive Officer, and their Spouse and 

Minor Children

i) MR. SHAHZADA ELLAHI SHAIKH 2,120,219 11.47
ii) MR. SHAUKAT ELLAHI SHAIKH 2,138,646 11.57
iii) MR. SHAFQAT ELLAHI SHAIKH 2,120,096 11.47
iv) MRS. HUMERA SHAHZADA ELLAHI SHAIKH 2,934 0.02
v) MRS. MONA SHAUKAT  SHAIKH 2,934 0.02
vi) MRS. SHAISTA SHAFQAT SHAIKH 2,934 0.02
vii) MR. RAZA ELLAHI SHAIKH 1,400,000 7.58
viii) MR. AMIN ELLAHI SHAIKH 1,400,000 7.58
ix) MR. HAROON SHAHZADA ELLAHI SHAIKH 700,500 3.79
x) MR. JAVAID BASHIR SHEIKH 500 0.00
xi) MRS. MEHREEN SAADAT 19,300 0.10
xii) MR. HASAN AHMED 500 0.00
xiii) MR. TARIQ ZAFAR BAJWA 500 0.00

9,909,063 53.62

2) Associated Companies, Undertakings and Related Parties

i) ELLAHI INTERNATIONAL (PVT) LIMITED 3,747,415 20.28
ii) ARH (PVT) LIMITED 1,678,242 9.08
iii) HAROON OMER (PVT) LIMITED 50,857 0.28
iv) MONELL (PVT) LIMITED 51,907 0.28
v) ICARO (PVT) LIMITED 50,862 0.28

5,579,283 30.19

3) NIT and ICP Nil Nil

4) Banks, Development Finance Institutions, Non Banking 

Finance Institutions

i) NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN INVESTAR A/C (FORMER NDFC) 3,800 0.02
ii) IDBL (ICP UNIT) 69 0.00
iii) ESCORTS INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED 1 0.00

3,870 0.02

5) Insurance Companies Nil Nil

6) Modarabas and Mutual Funds

i) GOLDEN ARROW SELECTED STOCKS FUND LIMITED 84,591 0.46

84,591 0.46

7) Shareholders Holding 10% or more

i) ELLAHI INTERNATIONAL (PVT) LIMITED 3,747,415 20.28
ii) MR. SHAUKAT ELLAHI SHAIKH 2,138,646 11.57
iii) MR. SHAHZADA ELLAHI SHAIKH 2,120,219 11.47
iv) MR. SHAFQAT ELLAHI SHAIKH 2,120,096 11.47

8) General Public
a. Local 2,549,931 13.80
b. Foreign - -

9) Others (Joint Stock Companies) 353,262 1.91

Note:-

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

AS AT JUNE 30, 2019
Sr #

M/s. Nagina Cotton Mils Ltd., had distributed 8,415,000 ordinary shares of M/s. Prosperity Weaving

Mills Ltd., among its members, out of which 89,215 ordinary shares have yet to be transferred by the

members of M/s. Nagina Cotton Mills Ltd., These shares have been shown under the head of "General

Public".
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YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE

2019 2018 2017 (restated) 2016 (restated) 2015 2014 (restated)

Rs.'000 7,112,276 6,212,431 5,820,163 5,211,429 5,811,482 6,346,901

Rs.'000 706,784 355,552 303,179 359,653 318,755 480,701

Rs.'000 500,686 199,138 160,420 183,708 138,410 303,650

Rs.'000 319,179 54,697 58,496 72,362 31,188 243,114

Rs.'000 210,034 54,697 56,198 39,972 60,831 182,417

Rs.'000 184,800 184,800 184,800 184,800 184,800 184,800

Rs.'000 1,154,588 1,001,077 968,176 956,937 893,366 925,937

Rs.'000 4,462,999 4,259,667 4,298,635 2,940,709 2,789,119 2,299,116

Rs. 2.96 3.17 3.92 1.69 13.16

Rs. 2.96 3.04 2.16 3.29 9.87

Rs. 2.00 2.00 1.75 1.50 5.00

Rs. 26.00 28.61 30.50 32.85 41.00

% 5.72 5.21 6.90 5.48 7.57

% 3.21 2.76 3.53 2.38 4.78

% 0.88 1.01 1.39 0.54 3.83

% 0.88 0.97 0.77 1.05 2.87

1.21:1 1.26:1 1.54:1 1.72:1 1.40:1

% 76.50 77.48 67.46 65.98 58.11

%

17.27

11.37

4.00

34.00

9.94

7.04

4.49

2.95

1.24:1

74.13

59.17 62.93 65.26 57.10 58.90 42.70

Sales

Gross profit

Operating profit 

Profit / (loss) before tax 

Profit / (loss) after tax 

Share capital - paid up

Shareholders' equity 

Total assets

Earning per share - pre tax

Earnings per share - after tax

Dividend per share

Market value per share as on 30 June

Gross profit to sales

Operating profit to sales

Profit / (loss) before tax to sales 

Profit / (loss) after tax to sales 

Current ratio 

Total debt ratio

Debt equity ratio 

KEY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
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Lahore: September 26, 2019

Tariq Zafar Bajwa

Director

Muhammad Tariq Sheikh

Chief Financial Officer

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT JUNE 30, 2019

2019 2018

Note Rupees Rupees

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Authorized share capital

              200,000,000 200,000,000

Issued, subscribed and paid up capital 4               184,800,000 184,800,000

Reserves 5               866,947,761 760,711,978

Revaluation surplus on land 13.1.5               102,840,634 55,564,634

TOTAL EQUITY            1,154,588,395 1,001,076,612

LIABILITIES

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Long term finances 6            1,401,669,107 1,492,380,256

Employee retirement benefits 7               113,846,651 99,689,123

Deferred taxation 8                   5,928,689                                -   

           1,521,444,447 1,592,069,379

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables 9               446,059,871 389,635,181

Accrued interest / markup 10                 43,411,088 35,059,916

Short term borrowings 11            1,020,731,819 1,030,068,055

Current portion of long term finances 6               271,872,149 207,183,323

Unclaimed dividend                   4,890,794 4,574,516

           1,786,965,721 1,666,520,991

TOTAL LIABILITIES            3,308,410,168 3,258,590,370

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 12

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES            4,462,998,563 4,259,666,982

The annexed notes from 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.

                              

20,000,000 (2018: 20,000,000) ordinary 
shares of Rs. 10 each
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ASSETS

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Property, plant and equipment 13            2,194,488,854            2,209,083,425 

Intangible assets 14                   2,259,165                   3,437,859 

Long term deposits 15                 15,039,000                 15,039,000 

Deferred taxation 8 -                 20,420,379 

Sales tax refund bonds 16                 28,600,000                                -   

           2,240,387,019            2,247,980,663 

CURRENT ASSETS

Stores, spare parts and loose tools 17                 67,841,093                 49,968,085 

Stock-in-trade 18               520,264,696               358,371,438 

Trade receivables 19               911,859,937               713,046,835 

Advances 20                 14,748,553                 37,266,080 

Short term prepayments 21                   2,036,980                   1,789,848 

Other receivables 22                   7,777,222                 36,319,112 

Sales tax refundable 23                 42,951,091                 53,690,627 

Other financial assets 24               444,623,369               451,287,139 

Advance income tax - net 25                 96,257,531               142,234,647 

Cash and bank balances 26               114,251,072               167,712,508 

           2,222,611,544 2,011,686,319

The annexed notes from 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.

TOTAL ASSETS            4,462,998,563            4,259,666,982 

2019 2018

Note Rupees Rupees

                                                           Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh

Chairman                                        

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT JUNE 30, 2019
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

2019 2018

Note Rupees Rupees

Sales - net 27         7,112,276,334         6,212,431,041 

Cost of sales 28       (6,405,492,704)       (5,856,879,507)

Gross profit            706,783,630            355,551,534 

Distribution cost 29          (100,542,478)            (78,660,592)

Administrative expenses 30          (100,354,443)            (84,556,825)

Other operating expenses 31            (50,018,578)            (40,558,072)

         (250,915,499)          (203,775,489)

           455,868,131            151,776,045 

Other income 32              44,817,620              47,361,759 

Operating profit            500,685,751            199,137,804 

Finance cost 33          (181,506,968)          (144,441,167)

Profit before taxation            319,178,783              54,696,637 

Provision for taxation 34          (109,144,342)                            -   

Profit after taxation            210,034,441              54,696,637 

Other comprehensive income

Items that will not be reclassified subsequently  

to statement of profit or loss:

Remeasurement of post retirement benefits obligation 7.6              (1,139,720)                   248,810 

Related tax impact 8.1                   837,341                1,052,137 

Surplus on revaluation of land              47,276,000                            -   

Fair value loss on investment in equity instrument 

designated at FVTOCI            (66,536,279) -

                             

Transfer of unrealized loss due to impairment of investment

in equity securities                            -                23,753,981 

Related tax impact                            -                (3,563,097)

Items that may be reclassified subsequently  

to statement of profit or loss:

Unrealized loss on remeasurement of short term investments

classified as available for sale                            -                (8,929,635)

Related tax impact 8.1                            -                  2,601,801 

Other comprehensive (loss) / income            (19,562,658)              15,163,997 

Total comprehensive income for the year            190,471,783              69,860,634 

Earnings per share - basic and diluted 35                       11.37                         2.96 

The annexed notes from 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Lahore: September 26, 2019

                                                           Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh

Chairman                                        Director

Muhammad Tariq Sheikh

Chief Financial Officer

Tariq Zafar Bajwa
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Lahore: September 26, 2019

                                                           Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh

Chairman                                        Director

Muhammad Tariq Sheikh

Chief Financial Officer

Tariq Zafar Bajwa

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019
2019 2018

Note Rupees Rupees

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash generated from operations 37         447,258,668       481,282,366 

Employee benefits paid          (17,341,974)        (10,243,736)

Finance cost paid        (173,155,796)      (135,997,739)

Income taxes paid          (35,980,817)        (27,749,110)

Net cash generated from operating activities         220,780,081       307,291,781 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of property, plant and equipment        (199,521,376)      (185,575,128)

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment           49,699,150           6,841,000 

Purchase of short term investments        (201,141,123)      (112,284,102)

Proceeds from sale of short term investments         113,917,905       200,102,722 

Dividend received           34,806,208         30,538,052 

Net cash used in investing activities        (202,239,236)        (60,377,456)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Long term finances obtained         181,172,000       127,688,000 

Repayment of long term finances        (207,194,323)      (246,634,557)

Short term borrowings excluding running finance          (50,000,000)       475,000,000 

Dividend paid          (36,643,722)        (36,769,296)

Net cash (used in) / generated from financing activities        (112,666,045)       319,284,147 

         (94,125,200)       566,198,472 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year        (387,355,547)      (953,554,019)

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year        (481,480,747)      (387,355,547)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and bank balances 26         114,251,072       167,712,508 

Running finance 11        (467,091,095)      (400,402,411)

Bank overdraft 11        (128,640,724)      (154,665,644)

       (481,480,747)      (387,355,547)

The annexed notes from 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents 
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Balance at June 30, 2017     184,800,000        16,600,000        55,564,634         (8,067,254)        719,278,598      968,175,978 

Comprehensive income

Profit after taxation                      -                         -                         -                         -            54,696,637        54,696,637 

Other comprehensive income - net of tax                      -                         -                         -          13,863,050            1,300,947        15,163,997 

                     -                         -                         -          13,863,050          55,997,584        69,860,634 

Transactions with owners

Final dividend @ 20%  i.e. Rs. 2 per share                      -                         -                         -   

                      -   

                      -           (36,960,000)       (36,960,000)

Balance at June 30, 2018     184,800,000        16,600,000        55,564,634          5,795,796        738,316,182   1,001,076,612 

Impact of adoption of IFRS - 9 (note 2.1.4.1)                      -                         -            9,944,549           (9,944,549)                       -   

Balance at June 30, 2018 - restated     184,800,000        16,600,000        55,564,634        15,740,345        728,371,633   1,001,076,612 

Comprehensive income

Profit after taxation                      -                         -                         -                         -          210,034,441      210,034,441 

Other comprehensive loss - net of tax                      -                         -          47,276,000       (66,536,279)              (302,379)       (19,562,658)

                     -                         -          47,276,000       (66,536,279)        209,732,062      190,471,783 

Transactions with owners

Final dividend @ 20%  i.e. Rs. 2 per share                      -                         -                         -                         -           (36,960,000)       (36,960,000)

Balance at June 30, 2019     184,800,000        16,600,000      102,840,634       (50,795,934)        901,143,695   1,154,588,395 

Total

Total comprehensive income for the year

Amalgamation 

reserve

Fair value 

reserve

Total comprehensive income for the year

Unappropriated 

profit

 ------------------------------- Rupees ------------------------------- 

 Issued, 

subscribed 

and paid up 

capital 
 Revaluation 

surplus on land 

 Capital reserve 
 Revenue 

reserve 

The annexed notes from 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Lahore: September 26, 2019

                                                           Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh

Chairman                                        Director

Muhammad Tariq Sheikh

Chief Financial Officer

Tariq Zafar Bajwa
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

1 LEGAL STATUS AND OPERATIONS

1.1

1.2

2 STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

2.1 STANDARDS, INTERPRETATION AND AMENDMENT ADOPTED DURING THE YEAR

2.1.1

2.1.1.1

2.1.1.2

Amendments to IFRS 2 'Share-based Payment' -
Clarification on the classification and measurement of
share-based payment transactions.

IFRS 4 'Insurance Contracts': Amendments regarding
the interaction of IFRS 4 and IFRS 9.

Certain annual improvements have also been made to a number of IFRSs.

IFRS 15 'Revenue' - This standard supersedes IAS 18,
IAS 11, IFRIC 13, 15 and 18 and SIC 31 upon its
effective date.

July 01, 2018

Amendments to IAS 40 'Investment Property':
Clarification on transfers of property to or from
investment property.

January 01, 2018

January 01, 2018

The impact of adoption of these new standards is disclosed in note 2.1.4

July 01, 2018

Prosperity Weaving Mills Limited (the Company) was incorporated in Pakistan on November 20, 1991 as a public limited
company under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (Now Companies Act 2017) and listed on Pakistan Stock Exchange
Limited on October, 17 1995. The registered office of the Company is situated at Nagina House, 91-B-1, M.M. Alam Road,
Gulberg-III, Lahore. The principal activity of the Company is manufacturing and sale of woven cloth. The manufacturing facility
is located at 13.5 km Sharaqpur road, District Sheikhupura in the Province of Punjab. 

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in
Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of:
    - International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board
      (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017; and
    - Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017.
Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS Standards, the provisions of
and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.

New accounting standards  / amendments and IFRS interpretations that are effective for the year ended June 30, 2019

These financial statements are presented in Pak Rupees, which is the Company's functional and presentation currency.

The following amendments to existing standards have been published that are applicable to the Company's financial
statements covering annual periods, beginning on or after the following dates:

January 01, 2018

January 01, 2018

The following standards, amendments and interpretations are effective for the year ended June 30, 2019:

Standards or Interpretations with no significant impact Effective from accounting period beginning on or 

after:

IFRIC 22 'Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance
Consideration': Provides guidance on transactions
where consideration against non-monetary prepaid
asset / deferred income is denominated in foreign
currency.

Standards impacting financial statements

Effective from accounting period beginning on or 

after:

The following new standards become applicable for the year ended June 30, 2019 which have required changes to the
Company's accounting policies:

IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments' - This standard
supersedes IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition
and Measurement upon its effective date.
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2.1.2

2.1.3

-   IFRS 1 – First Time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards

-   IFRS 14 – Regulatory Deferral Accounts

-   IFRS 17 – Insurance Contracts

Effective from accounting period beginning on or 

after:

Amendments to IAS 28 'Investments in Associates and
Joint Ventures' - Amendments regarding long-term
interests in an associate or joint venture that form part
of the net investment in the associate or joint venture
but to which the equity method is not applied. 

January 01, 2019

The following standards, amendments and interpretations are only effective for accounting periods, beginning on or after the
date mentioned against each of them. These standards, interpretations and the amendments are either not relevant to the
Company's operations or are not expected to have significant impact on the Company's financial statements other than certain
additional disclosures.

Amendments to IFRS 3 'Business Combinations' -
Amendments regarding the definition of business.

Amendments to IAS 19 'Employee Benefits' -
Amendments regarding plan amendments, curtailments
or settlements.

January 01, 2019

January 01, 2020

January 01, 2020

New accounting standards / amendments and IFRS interpretations that are not yet effective

Effective from accounting period beginning on or after
a date to be determined. Earlier application is
permitted.

January 01, 2019

Other than the aforesaid standards, interpretations and amendments, the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB)
has also issued the following standards which have not been adopted locally by the Securities and Exchange Commission of
Pakistan:

IFRS 16 'Leases': This standard will supersede IAS 17
'Leases', IFRIC 4, SIC 15 and SIC 27 upon its effective
date.

Amendments to IFRS 10 'Consolidated Financial
Statements' and IAS 28 'Investments in Associates and
Joint Ventures' - Sale or contribution of assets between
an investor and its associate or joint venture.

Amendments to IAS 1 'Presentation of Financial
Statements' and IAS 8 'Accounting Policies, Changes in
Accounting Estimates and Errors' - Amendments
regarding the definition of material.

IFRIC 23 'Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments':
Clarifies the accounting treatment in relation to
determination of taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases,
unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates,
when there is uncertainty over income tax treatments
under IAS 12 'Income Taxes'.

January 01, 2019

Amendments to IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments' -
Amendments regarding prepayment features with
negative compensation and modifications of financial
liabilities.

January 01, 2019

Amendments to References to the Conceptual
Framework in IFRS Standards.

January 01, 2020

Management anticipates that these new standards, interpretations and amendments will be adopted in the Company’s
financial statements as and when they are applicable and adoption of these new standards, interpretations and amendments,
except as highlighted in previous paragraphs, may have no material impact on the financial statements of the Company in the
period of initial application. The management of the Company is still in process of assessing the potential impact of application
of IFRS 16 to the Company’s financial statements.
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2.1.4

2.1.4.1

Financial assets

Trade receivables Loans and receivables At amortized cost      713,046,835      713,046,835 

Cash and bank balances Loans and receivables At amortized cost      167,101,659      167,101,659 

At FVTOCI      314,100,743 

At FVTPL      137,186,396 

Financial liabilities

Trade and other payables At amortized cost At amortized cost 369,588,260 389,635,181

Long term finances At amortized cost At amortized cost 1,699,563,579 1,699,563,579

Short term borrowings At amortized cost At amortized cost 1,030,068,055 1,030,068,055

Accrued interest / markup At amortized cost At amortized cost 35,059,916 35,059,916

Unclaimed dividend At amortized cost At amortized cost 4,574,516 4,574,516

2.1.4.2

Impact of IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments

As stated in note 3.8.1 the measurement of expected credit losses is a function of the probability of default, loss given default
(i.e. the magnitude of the loss if there is a default) and the exposure at default. The assessment of the probability of default
and loss given default is based on historical data adjusted by forward-looking information. Considering these factors, there is
no history of default by debtors and consequently no expected credit losses are recognized in these financial statements.

Original 

carrying 

amount  under 

IAS 39

Impact of IFRS-15 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers

IFRS 15 - Revenue from contracts with customers (IFRS 15) replaced IAS 18 - Revenue, IAS 11 - Construction contracts,
IFRIC 13 - Customer Loyalty Programmes, IFRIC 15 - Agreements for the Construction of Real Estate, IFRIC 18 - Transfers
of Assets from Customers and SIC 31 - Revenue - Barter Transactions Involving Advertising Services. IFRS 15 provides a
single, principles-based approach to the recognition of revenue from all contracts with customers and focuses on the
identification of performance obligations in a contract and requires revenue to be recognised when or as those performance
obligations in a contract are satisfied. The Company has adopted IFRS 15 by applying the modified retrospective approach
according to which the Company is not required to restate the prior year results. However, the adoption of IFRS 15 does not
have any impact on the reported revenue of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2018 or June 30, 2019.

Original 

classification 

under IAS 39

The adoption of IFRS 9 from July 01, 2018 has resulted in changes in relevant accounting policies and adjustment to the
financial assets recognised in the financial statements. IFRS 9 requires implementation of a new impairment model based on
Expected Credit Losses (ECL), resulting in transition adjustment summarised below. In accordance with the transition
provisions of IFRS 9, the Company has followed modified retrospective transitional method, taking into consideration the
exemption allowing it not to restate comparative information of prior periods. 

IFRS 9 replaces certain provisions of IAS 39 - "Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement" that relate to the
recognition, classification and measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities, derecognition of financial instruments,
impairment of financial assets and hedge accounting. Under IFRS 9 the financial instruments, excluding derivatives, are
accounted for at amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income or fair value through profit or loss depending
on the nature of the relevant contractual cash flows and the business model in which it is held.

Other financial assets Available for sale      451,287,139 

New 

classification 

under IFRS 9

The following changes in standards have taken place effective from July 01, 2018:

As a result of adoption of IFRS 9, opening unappropriated profit of the Company as of July 1, 2018 has been restated
downward by Rs. 9.94 million, due to change of classification of investments available for sale to investments designated at
fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), using the modified retrospective method. Had this policy not been changed, the profit
after tax for the year and closing unappropriated profit would have been higher by Rs. 7.09 million.

New carrying 

amount under 

IFRS 9

Adoption of new accounting standards
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2.2 SIGNIFICANT ESTIMATES

3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

3.1 ACCOUNTING CONVENTION

- financial instruments at fair value; and

3.2 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

3.3 ASSETS SUBJECT TO FINANCE LEASE

3.4 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

3.5 STORES, SPARE PARTS AND LOOSE TOOLS

These financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention modified by:

Significant areas requiring the use of management estimates in these financial statements relate to the revaluation of certain
item of property, plant and equipment, useful life of depreciable assets, employee retirement benefits, impairment of financial
assets and taxation. However, assumptions and judgments made by management in the application of accounting policies that
have significant effect on the financial statements are not expected to result in material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities in the next year.

Assets subject to finance lease are depreciated over their expected useful lives on the same basis as owned assets.

Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment in value. Intangible assets are amortized 
over a period of five years using straight line method. Amortization on additions during the year is charged from the month in 
which an asset is acquired or capitalized.

- recognition of certain employee retirement benefits at present value.

Assets' residual values, if significant and their useful lives are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate at each balance sheet
date. When significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are recognized as
separate items of property, plant and equipment.

Gain or loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment, if any, is recognized in the profit or loss account for the year.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan
requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, incomes and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the
basis of making judgments about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources.
Actual results may differ from these estimates. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis.
Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised, if the revision affects only
that period, or in the period of revision and future periods, if the revision affects both current and future periods.

These are valued at the cost, determined on moving weighted average basis less allowance for obsolete and slow moving
items. Items in transit are valued at invoice values plus other charges incurred thereon.

Surplus arising on revaluation of land is recognized, net of tax, in other comprehensive income and accumulated in reserves in
shareholders' equity and is shown in equity. Revaluation is carried out with sufficient regularity to ensure that the carrying
amounts of the land does not differ materially from the fair value.

All costs connected with specific assets incurred during installation and construction period are carried under capital work-in-
progress. These are transferred to specific assets as and when these assets are available for use.

Subsequent costs are recognized as part of asset, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the
item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repair and maintenance costs are
charged to income during the period in which they are incurred. Depreciation is charged to profit or loss account applying the
reducing balance method over its estimated useful life at the rates specified in note 13.1 to the financial statements.

Depreciation on additions to property, plant and equipment is charged from the month in which property, plant and equipment
is available for use while no depreciation is charged for the month in which property, plant and equipment is disposed off.

- revaluation of land;

Property, plant and equipment except freehold land and capital work-in-progress are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment in value, if any. Freehold land is stated at revalued amount. Capital work-in-progress and stores
held for capital expenditure are stated at cost. Cost also includes borrowing cost; wherever applicable.
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3.6 STOCK-IN-TRADE

     Raw material Weighted average

     Work-in-process Average manufacturing cost

     Finished goods Average manufacturing cost

     Waste Net realizable value

3.7 IMPAIRMENT OF NON FINANCIAL ASSETS

3.8 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

3.8.1 Financial assets

a)  Debt instruments measured at amortised cost

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are measured subsequently at amortised cost:

b)  Debt instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Classification of financial assets

As at reporting date, the Company does not hold any debt instrument classified as at FVTOCI.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of allocating interest
income over the relevant period. Interest income is calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the gross carrying
amount of a financial asset.

As at reporting date, the Company carries cash and cash equivalents and trade receivables at amortized cost.

· the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding.

  the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual 
cash flows; and

Debt instruments whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the
contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding are measured subsequently at fair value through other comprehensive income
(FVTOCI).

Amortised cost and effective interest method

The amortised cost of a financial asset is the amount at which the financial asset is measured at initial recognition minus the
principal repayments, plus the cumulative amortization using the effective interest method of any difference between that initial
amount and the maturity amount, adjusted for any loss allowance. The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is the
amortised cost of a financial asset before adjusting for any loss allowance.

Where impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the assets is increased to the revised recoverable
amount but limited to the extent of carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognized
in prior periods. Reversal of impairment loss is recognized as income.

Net realizable value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less estimated costs of completion
and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

These are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined by applying the following basis:

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that assets may be impaired. If such
indication exists, the carrying amounts of such assets are reviewed to assess whether they are recorded in excess of their
recoverable amount. Where carrying values exceed the respective recoverable amount, assets are written down to their
recoverable amount and the resulting impairment loss is recognized in profit or loss account. The recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sell and value in use.

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way
purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame established
by regulation or convention in the marketplace.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the Company’s statement of financial position when the Company
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate,
on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Average manufacturing cost in relation to work-in-process and finished goods consists of direct material, labour and a
proportion of manufacturing overheads based on normal capacity. 

Raw material in transit is stated at invoice value plus other charges paid thereon up to the balance sheet date.

All recognised financial assets are measured subsequently in their entirety at either amortised cost or fair value, depending on
the classification of the financial assets.
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3.9 OFF SETTING OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

3.10 TRADE RECEIVABLES  

3.11 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

3.12 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

3.13 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS

3.14 PROVISIONS

3.15 REVENUE RECOGNITION

3.16 BORROWINGS 

The amount recognized in the balance sheet represents the present value of defined benefit obligations using the projected
unit credit actuarial valuation method. Actuarial gains / losses arising from the actuarial valuation are recognized immediately
and are presented in other comprehensive income. The latest actuarial valuation was carried as at June 30, 2019.

The Company is in the business of sale of goods. Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the
goods is transferred to the customer and the performance obligation is satisfied under the contract at an amount that reflects
the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods. The Company has generally
concluded that it is the principle in its revenue arrangements because it typically controls the goods or services before
transferring them to the customers. 
- Revenue from sale of goods is recognised at the point in time when control of the goods is transferred to the customer,
generally on delivery of the goods. 
- Export rebate is recognized on accrual basis at the time of making the export sales.

The Company considers whether there are other promises in the contract that are separate performance obligations to which
a portion of the transaction price needs to be allocated (e.g., right of returns, volume rebates). In determining the transaction
price for the sale of goods, the Company considers the effects of variable consideration, the existence of significant financing
components, non cash consideration, and consideration payable to the customer (if any).

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Company provides for compensated absences of its employees on un-availed balance of leaves in the period in which the
leaves are earned.

Details of the schemes are given in note 7 to these financial statements.

Trade receivables and other receivables are initially recognised at fair value, which is usually the original invoiced amount and
subsequently carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method less allowance for ECL.

The Company derecognizes financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or
have expired. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid
and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash in hand, balances with banks, highly
liquid short-term investments that are convertible to known amount of cash and are subject to insignificant risk of change in
value and short term running finance under markup arrangement. Cash and bank are carried in the statement of financial
position at cost.

A financial asset and a financial liability is offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet, if the Company has a
current legal enforceable right to set off the recognized amount and the Company also intends either to settle on a net basis or
to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Liabilities for trade and other payables are carried at their fair value of the consideration to be paid in the future for goods and
services received whether billed to the Company or not.

The Company operates an unfunded gratuity scheme (defined benefit plan) for all its permanent employees who have
completed minimum qualifying period of service as defined under the respective scheme. Provisions are made annually to
cover the obligation under the schemes on the basis of actuarial valuation and are charged to profit or loss account for the
year. The assumptions are determined by independent actuary.

Provisions are recognized in the balance sheet when the Company has a present, legal or constructive obligation as a result of
past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation
and a reliable estimate of the amount of obligation can be made. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and
adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

Loans and borrowings are initially recorded at the proceeds received. In subsequent periods, borrowings are stated at
amortized cost using the effective yield method. Finance cost is accounted for on an accrual basis and are included in mark-up
accrued on loans to the extent of amount remaining unpaid, if any.
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3.17 LEASES

3.18 BORROWING COSTS

3.19 TAXATION

Current

Deferred

3.20 FOREIGN CURRENCIES TRANSACTION AND TRANSLATION

3.21 DIVIDEND DISTRIBUTION

3.22 EARNINGS PER SHARE

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to profit or loss account on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. Benefits received and receivable as an incentive to enter into an operating lease are also spread on a straight-
line basis over the lease term.

All other borrowing costs are recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Deferred taxation is provided using the liability method for all temporary differences at the balance sheet date between tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount for financial reporting purposes. In this regard the effects on deferred
taxation of the portion of income subject to final tax regime is also considered in accordance with the requirement of
"Technical Release - 27" of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan.

Deferred income tax liability is recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred income tax asset is recognized for all
deductible temporary differences and carry forward of unused tax losses, and tax credits, if any, to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profit will be available against such temporary differences and tax losses can be utilized.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to the period when the
asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance
sheet date. Deferred tax is charged or credited in the statement of profit or loss, except in the case of items credited or
charged to equity in that case it is included in equity.

Dividend distribution to the company’s shareholders is recognized as a liability in the financial statements in the period in which
the dividends are approved by the Company’s shareholders.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets that
necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are capitalized as part of the cost of
the respective assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. Investment income
earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the
borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is calculated by
dividing the profit after tax attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary
shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit after tax attributable to ordinary
shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding, adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential
ordinary shares.

The charge for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current rate of taxation after taking into account applicable
tax credits, rebates and exemptions available, if any, or minimum taxation as per Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. However, for
income covered under final tax regime, taxation is based on applicable tax rates under such regime.

Transactions in currencies other than Pak Rupees are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing on the dates of the
transactions. At each balance sheet date, monetary assets and liabilities that are denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing on the balance sheet date. Gains and losses arising on retranslation are included in profit
or loss for the year.
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4 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL

2019 2018 2019 2018

Rupees Rupees

Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 

      9,600,000                  9,600,000 - fully paid in cash                       96,000,000        96,000,000 

      8,880,000                  8,880,000 - issued as bonus shares        88,800,000        88,800,000 

18,480,000 18,480,000

 

     184,800,000      184,800,000 

4.1

4.2

4.3

2019 2018

Ellahi International (Private) Limited 3,747,415

         

3,747,415

         

ARH (Private) Limited 1,678,242

         

1,678,242

         

Monell (Private) Limited 51,907

              

51,907

              

ICARO (Private) Limited 50,862

              

50,862

              

Haroon Omer (Private) Limited 50,857

              

50,857

              

5,579,283

         

5,579,283

         

4.3.1

2019 2018
Note Rupees Rupees

5 RESERVES

Amalgamation reserve Capital reserve 5.1        16,600,000        16,600,000 

Fair value reserve Capital reserve 5.2       (50,795,934)          5,795,796 

Unappropriated profits Revenue reserve      901,143,695      738,316,182 

     866,947,761      760,711,978 

5.1

5.2

There is no movement during the year in issued, subscribed and paid-up capital.

Number of shares

This represents fair value (loss) / gain on remeasurement of other financial assets designated as at fair value through other
comprehensive income (2018: unrealized gain / (loss) on remeasurement of short term investments available for sale at fair
value).

This represents reserve arising on merger of Ellahi Electric Company Limited into Prosperity Weaving Mills Limited on
September 30, 2001 and breakup value of such shares, the value at which net assets and liabilities of Power Unit 3 of Ellahi
Electric Company Limited were merged into Prosperity Weaving Mills Limited, at that date.

Number of  ordinary shares of

Rs. 10 each

Following shares are held by associates of the Company as at balance sheet date:

Shareholders are entitled to cast vote proportionate to the paid up value of shares carrying voting rights. All shares rank
equally with regard to the Company's residual assets.

The Company has one class of ordinary shares which carry no right to fixed income.
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7 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS 

2019 2018

Rupees Rupees

7.1 Amounts recognized in the balance sheet are as follows:

Present value of defined benefit obligation as at June 30          113,846,651            99,689,123 

7.2 Movement in liability:

Net liability at the beginning of the year            99,689,123            83,825,666 

Charge for the year            30,359,782            26,356,003 

Benefits paid during the year           (17,341,974)           (10,243,736)

Remeasurement changes chargeable to other comprehensive income              1,139,720               (248,810)

Net liability at the end of the year          113,846,651            99,689,123 

7.3 Movement in the present value of defined benefit

obligation is as follows:

Present value of defined benefit obligation as at July 01            99,689,123            83,825,666 

Current service cost            22,168,150            20,256,459 

Interest cost              8,191,632              6,099,544 

Benefits paid           (17,341,974)           (10,243,736)

Remeasurements:

Actuarial losses from changes in financial assumptions              2,256,058                 508,535 

Experience adjustments             (1,116,338)               (757,345)

Present value of defined benefit obligation as at June 30          113,846,651            99,689,123 

7.4 Expense recognized in profit and loss account is as follows:

Current service cost            22,168,150            20,256,459 

Interest cost              8,191,632              6,099,544 

           30,359,782            26,356,003 

7.5 Charge for the year has been allocated as follows:

Cost of sales            21,572,670            22,748,424 

Administrative expenses              8,787,112              3,607,579 

           30,359,782            26,356,003 

7.6 Total remeasurement chargeable to 

other comprehensive income:

Remeasurement of defined benefit obligation:

Actuarial losses from changes in financial assumptions              2,256,058                 508,535 

Experience adjustment             (1,116,338)               (757,345)

             1,139,720               (248,810)

7.7

2019 2018

Discount rate 14.25% 9.00%

Expected rate of salary increase 12.25% 7.00%

Average retirement age of employee 60 years 60 years

7.8 Sensitivity analysis

Changes in

assumptions

Increase in

assumption

Decrease in

assumption

Rupees Rupees

Discount rate 5.25%          106,778,306          121,903,263 

Salary growth rate 5.25%          122,278,028          106,322,869 

The Company has a defined benefit plan comprising an un-funded gratuity scheme for its permanent employees. Latest
valuation has been conducted as at June 30, 2019.

Defined benefit obligation

Projected unit credit method, based on the following significant assumptions, is used for valuation of gratuity:

The aforementioned sensitivity analysis is based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. In
practice, this is unlikely to occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the sensitivity of
the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions the same method (present value of the defined benefit
obligation calculated with the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period) has been applied as when
calculating the gratuity liability recognized within the balance sheet.
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7 Years 7 Years

2019 2018

Rupees Rupees

1            24,776,780            21,774,776 

2            18,960,305            16,140,616 

3            17,484,425            15,779,461 

4            18,059,676            13,826,872 

5            17,339,014            13,791,807 

6 to 10          126,284,865            73,225,641 

8 DEFERRED TAXATION

Taxable temporary differences

170,086,932          138,280,310 

Deductible temporary differences

(22,065,094)           (15,421,786)

Short term investments -             (2,540,308)

Tax credits

Tax credits under section 113 / 65B (142,093,149)         (140,738,595)

             5,928,689           (20,420,379)

8.1 Movement in temporary differences for the year

Taxable temporary difference:

   Accelerated tax depreciation     138,280,310             31,806,622                          -            170,086,932 

Deductible temporary difference:

   Provision for gratuity (15,421,786)

    

            (5,805,967)               (837,341)           (22,065,094)

   Short term investments (2,540,308)

      

              2,540,308                          -                            -   

   Tax credits (140,738,595)

  

            (1,354,554) -         (142,093,149)

                          -   (20,420,379)

    

27,186,409

           

(837,341) 5,928,689

Taxable temporary difference

Accelerated tax depreciation 105,961,863             32,318,447                          -            138,280,310 

Deductible temporary difference

Provision for gratuity (11,461,582)             (2,908,067)             (1,052,137)           (15,421,786)

Short term investments (856,683)             (2,644,921)                 961,296             (2,540,308)

Tax credits (70,904,200)           (69,834,395)                          -           (140,738,595)

22,739,398 (43,068,936) (90,841) (20,420,379)

2019 2018

Note Rupees Rupees

9 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Creditors 115,754,150 108,223,448

Accrued liabilities 9.1 279,111,993 252,926,784

Workers' Profit Participation Fund   9.2 16,997,447 2,937,521

Workers' Welfare Fund 4,888,969 1,116,258

Advance from customers 26,730,672 15,634,981

Retention money 394,016 1,706,877

Withholding tax payable 1,066,157 358,161

Others 1,116,467 6,731,151

446,059,871 389,635,181

9.1

GIDC was levied with effect from December 15, 2011 and was chargeable from industrial gas customers at different rates as
prescribed by the Federal Government through OGRA notification.

This includes an amount of Rs. 118.82 million (2018 : Rs. 97.53 million) in respect of Gas Infrastructure Development Cess
(GIDC).

----------------------------------- Rupees -----------------------------------

Balance as at 
July 1, 2017

Recognized in 
profit or loss

Recognized in 
other 

comprehensive 
income

Balance as at June 
30, 2018

----------------------------------- Rupees -----------------------------------

Recognized in 

profit or loss

Balance as at 

July 1, 2018

Recognized in 

other 

comprehensive 

income
Balance as at 

June 30, 2019

The liability for deferred taxation comprises timing differences 
relating to:

Provision for employee benefits

Accelerated tax depreciation

Maturity profile of the defined benefit obligation

1. Weighted average duration of the benefit 

2. Distribution of timing of benefit payments (time in years)



NAGINA

NAGINA GROUP

NAGINANAGINANAGINA

59

PROSPERITY WEAVING MILLS LTD.

NAGINA GROUP

9.2 Workers' Profit Participation Fund 2019 2018

Note Rupees Rupees

Balance as at beginning of year 2,937,521 2,974,071

Interest on funds utilized in the Company's business 9.2.1 303,007 234,666

3,240,528 3,208,737

Paid during the year (3,240,528) (3,208,737)

- -

Allocation for the year 31 16,997,447 2,937,521

Balance as at end of year 16,997,447 2,937,521

9.2.1

2019 2018

10 ACCRUED INTEREST / MARKUP Note Rupees Rupees

Long term finances 19,136,494 19,576,767

Short term borrowings 24,274,594 15,483,149

43,411,088 35,059,916

11 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

From banking companies:

Running finance - secured 11.2 467,091,095 400,402,411

Cash finance 11.2 425,000,000 475,000,000

Bank overdraft - unsecured 11.3 128,640,724 154,665,644

1,020,731,819 1,030,068,055

11.1

11.2

11.3

11.4

12 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

12.1 Contingencies

12.1.1

2019 2018

Rupees Rupees
12.1.2

Post dated cheques issued to Collector of Customs and SNGPL       2,842,339,257       2,633,795,867 

      2,967,174,303       2,753,320,813 

12.2 Commitments

Irrevocable letters of credit for:

Capital expenditures 113,715,105 12,148,620

Non-capital expenditures 4,501,565 82,077,514

118,216,670 94,226,134
Operating lease:

Payable within one year 845,185 657,433

Payable later than one year but not later than five years 244,017 -

1,089,202 657,433

119,305,872 94,883,567

On September 29, 2014, the Honorable Sindh High Court gave a stay order to various parties against the promulgation of

Presidential order on September 25, 2014.

On May 22, 2015, the GID Cess Act, 2015 was passed by Parliament applicable on all consumers. Following the imposition of

the said Act, many consumers filed a petition in Honorable Sindh High Court and obtained stay order against the Act passed by

the Parliament.

On October 26, 2016, the High Court of Sindh held that enactment of GIDC Act 2015 is ultra-vires to the Constitution of Pakistan. 

Sui Southern Gas Company Limited has filed an intra-court appeal before the Divisional Bench of High Court of Sindh and is

pending for adjudication. Furthermore, challenges to the GIDC Act, 2015 arising out of a judgment of the Peshawar High Court

are also pending adjudication before the Honourable Supreme Court of Pakistan. 

In view of aforementioned developments, the Company on prudent basis, continues to recognize the provision for gas

infrastructure development cess.

On June 13, 2013, the Honorable Peshawar High Court declared the levy, imposition and recovery of the Cess unconstitutional
with the direction to refund the “Cess” so far collected. Honorable Supreme Court of Pakistan examined the case and vide its
findings dated August 22, 2014, concluded that GID Cess is a fee and not a tax and on either count the “Cess” could not have
been introduced through a money bill under Article 73 of the Constitution and the same was, therefore, not validly levied in
accordance with the Constitution. However, on September 25, 2014, the President of Pakistan had promulgated GID Cess
Ordinance 2014, which was applicable to the whole of Pakistan and has to be complied by all parties.

Guarantees issued by banks in favor of Government departments
on behalf of the Company in the normal course of business

Interest on Workers' Profit Participation Fund has been provided @ 15% (2018:15%) per annum.

For contingencies relating to tax matters, please refer to note 34.3 to note 34.6 to the financial statements.

The aggregate un-availed short term borrowing facilities amount to Rs. 2,937 million (2018: Rs.3,540 million).

Short term borrowings are secured against ranking charge of Rs. 2,025 million (2018: Rs.2,825 million) and first pari passu
charge of Rs. 4,184 million (2018: Rs.3,117  million) on all present and future current assets of the Company.

         124,835,046          119,524,946 

This represents booked overdraft due to cheques issued by the Company in excess of balance with banks which will be
presented for payment in subsequent period.

These facilities have been obtained from various commercial banks for working capital requirements; carrying mark-up ranging
from 11.44% to 13.80% (2018: 6.34% to 7.42 %) per annum. These facilities expire on various dates by May 31, 2020.
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2019 2018

Note Rupees Rupees

13.1.4 The depreciation charge for the year has been allocated as follows:

Cost of sales 28 212,262,901 217,145,917

Administrative expenses 30 8,431,371 8,370,214

220,694,272 225,516,131

210 83

Details of the Company's assets and information about fair value hierarchy as at June 30, 2019 are as follows:

Level 1 :

Level 2 :

Level 3 :

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Freehold land - 105,048,000 - 105,048,000

2019 2018

Note Rupees Rupees

2,207,366 2,207,366

13.1.6 Capital work in progress

Plant and machinery 96,692 -

Advances for building on freehold land 4,884,113 -

4,980,805 -

As at July 01 - 25,141,525

Additions 193,829,831 184,227,276

Transfer to property, plant and equipment (188,849,026) (209,368,801)

As at June 30 4,980,805 -

14 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

This represents computer software and ERP system.

Cost

As at July 01 5,893,472 5,893,472

Additions - -

As at June 30 5,893,472 5,893,472

Accumulated amortization

As at July 01 2,455,613 1,276,919

Amortization during the year 14.1 1,178,694 1,178,694

As at June 30 3,634,307 2,455,613

2,259,165 3,437,859

14.1 The amortization has been charged to administrative expenses.

15

These includes interest free refundable security deposits given to various organizations.

13.1.5

LONG TERM DEPOSITS

Had there been no revaluation, the carrying value of the 

freehold land would have been

-----------------------------------Rupees---------------------------------------

Particulars of immovable property (i.e., land and building) in the name of the Company are as follows:

Total area

(in Kanals)

Covered area

(in Kanals)

Usage of immovable propertyLocation

13.5 Km, Sharaqpur Road, 
Sheikhupura,Punjab

Manufacturing facility

The table below analyses the assets carried at fair value, by valuation method. The different levels have been defined as 
follows:

inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either 

directly (i.e., as prices) or  indirectly (i.e., derived from prices)

inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

The Company follows the revaluation model for its Land. Fair value measurement as at March 30, 2019 was performed by "Hamid

Mukhtar & Co (Private) Limited", an independent valuers not connected with the Company. The fair value of the freehold

land  amounting to Rs. 105.04 million is ascertained according to the local market and the forced sale value of land is Rs. 89.29

million.
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16 SALES TAX REFUND BONDS

17 STORES, SPARE PARTS AND LOOSE TOOLS 2019 2018

Note Rupees Rupees

Stores, spare parts and loose tools 60,478,828 42,437,056

Sizing material 7,362,265 7,531,029

67,841,093 49,968,085

18 STOCK-IN-TRADE

Raw material 348,723,399 203,365,709

Work-in-process 96,033,482 66,124,675

Finished goods 75,507,815 88,881,054

520,264,696 358,371,438

19 TRADE RECEIVABLES

Considered good:

Local - unsecured 409,450,491 272,660,515

Foreign - secured 502,409,446 440,386,320

911,859,937 713,046,835

19.1

2019 2018

20 ADVANCES Note Rupees Rupees

Suppliers - unsecured 4,863,696 29,091,641

Staff - secured 20.1 932,348 5,932,942

Letters of credit 20.2 8,952,509 2,241,497

14,748,553 37,266,080

20.1

20.2

2019 2018

21 SHORT TERM PREPAYMENTS Rupees Rupees

Prepaid insurance 1,409,009 1,327,041

Prepaid rent 244,019 221,834

Prepaid guarantee commission 383,952 240,973

2,036,980 1,789,848

22 OTHER RECEIVABLES

Export rebate receivable          7,357,369        36,245,140 

Sundry receivables             419,853               73,972 

         7,777,222        36,319,112 

23 SALES TAX REFUNDABLE

This represents accumulated differences of input tax on purchases and output tax payable.

These include advances paid in respect of letters of credit for spare parts and raw material.

These are interest free advances to employees, other than executives, repayable within one to six months.

Sales tax refund bonds are issued by the FBR Settlement Company (Private) Limited against sales tax refundable of Rs. 28.6
million under section 67A of the Sales Tax Act, 1990. The bonds so issued bear profit @ 10% per annum. Profit accrued on
sales tax refund bonds for the period amount to Rs. 0.24 million. These bonds will mature by June 27, 2022. These are
classified and measured at amortized cost.

Trade receivables consist of a large number of customers, spread across geographical areas. Ongoing credit evaluation is
performed on the financial condition of credit customers, to assess whether or not impairment allowance is required. Further,
as disclosed in note 2.1.4.1, considering that there is no history of default in trade receivable balances and forward looking
information, the Company has not recognized any impairment allowance on these balances.
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2019 2018

24 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS Note Rupees Rupees

Investments designated at FVTPL

Equity investments 24.2           95,327,811 -

Mutual funds             5,325,290 -

        100,653,101 -

Investments classified as FVTOCI

Equity investments 24.3         334,264,021 -

Mutual funds 24.3             9,706,247 -

        343,970,268 -

Available for sale investments

Equity investments 24.2                         -           425,477,427 

Mutual funds                         -             25,809,712 

                        -           451,287,139 

        444,623,369         451,287,139 

24.1 Reconciliation between fair value and cost of 

equity investments classified at FVTOCI / available for sale

Fair value of investments

     - in listed equity securities 24.3         334,264,021         425,477,427 

     - in mutual funds 24.3             9,706,247           25,809,712 

        343,970,268         451,287,139 

Unrealized (loss) / gain on remeasurement of investments          (50,795,934)             5,795,796 

Transfer of unrealized loss due to impairment of equity investment                         -            (23,753,981)

         (50,795,934)          (17,958,185)

Cost of investment         394,766,202         469,245,324 

24.2

24.3

Securities

2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018

Agriauto Industries Limited         16,300         16,300         7,240,027          7,240,027             3,259,345             4,808,500 

Bank Alfalah Limited        271,850       133,500       11,603,255          5,481,837           11,849,942             6,980,715 

Bank Al Habib Limited        483,500       483,500       24,961,139        24,961,139           37,896,730           38,114,305 

Century Paper & Board Mills 
Limited

        60,500         60,500         5,431,927          5,431,927             1,884,575             3,841,750 

Engro Fertilizers Limited     1,335,500    1,335,500       87,396,309        87,396,309           85,431,935         100,042,305 

Fatima Fertilizer Company Limited        365,000       365,000       12,064,996        12,064,996           10,895,250           11,826,000 

Fauji Cement Company Limited     1,250,000    1,250,000       28,562,500        28,562,500           19,662,500           28,562,500 

Habib Bank Limited        410,600                 -         59,920,510                       -             46,504,556                          -   

Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited        447,000       447,000       16,202,628        16,202,628           16,127,760           19,377,450 

Loads Limited        110,000       110,000         4,862,355          4,862,355             1,662,100             3,429,800 

Mari Petroleum Company Limited         16,302         14,820       21,532,561        21,532,561           16,454,098           22,321,588 

Mcb Bank Limited        100,000       100,000       21,037,695        21,037,695           17,445,000           19,777,000 

Oil & Gas Development Company 
Limited        150,000       100,000       23,795,648        16,417,604           19,723,500           15,562,000 

United Bank Limited        308,500       233,500       54,201,909        44,637,721           45,466,730           39,456,830 

    5,325,052    4,649,620     378,813,459      295,829,299         334,264,021         314,100,743 

Mutual Funds

2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018

NAFA Islamic Energy Fund     1,059,820    1,059,820       15,943,542        15,716,230             9,697,034           13,184,825 
NAFA Riba-Free Savings Fund              892              892                9,084                 9,084                    9,096                    9,390 

NBP Islamic Savings Fund                12                12 117 117 117 120
    1,060,724    1,060,724       15,952,743        15,725,431             9,706,247           13,194,335 

Name of Fund
No. of Units Cost Fair value

------------Rupees-------------- ------------Rupees--------------

Equity investments designated at FVTPL of Rs. 95.327 million (2018: available for sale investments of Rs. 111.376 million) are held in
Specially Managed Account maintained with and managed by NBP Asset Management Company Limited.

Investments in securities and mutual funds classified at FVTOCI

Name of Companies
No. of shares Cost Fair value

These investments have been classified at FVTOCI as they have been held for medium to long term periods .

------------Rupees-------------- ------------Rupees--------------
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24.4 Unrealised loss on remeasurement of equity investments Note Rupees Rupees

Opening balance             5,795,796            (8,067,254)

Effect of change in accounting policy as mentioned in Note 2.1.4.1             9,944,549                          -   

Charge for the period          (66,536,279)            (7,442,016)

Transfer of realised loss to profit or loss                         -               1,114,182 

Transfer of unrerealized loss due to impairment of investments

classified as available for sale                         -             23,753,981 

Related tax impact                         -              (3,563,097)

         (56,591,730)           13,863,050 

Closing balance          (50,795,934)             5,795,796 

25 ADVANCE INCOME TAX - NET

Balance at beginning of the year         142,234,647         157,554,473 

Paid during the year           35,980,817           27,749,110 

        178,215,464         185,303,583 

Provision for taxation          (81,957,933)          (43,068,936)

Balance at end of the year           96,257,531         142,234,647 

26 CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash in hand                540,382                610,849 

Cash at banks:

- Current accounts 26.1         113,710,690         167,101,659 

        114,251,072         167,712,508 

26.1

27 SALES - NET

2019 2018

Local Export  Total  Total 

Cloth  5,230,168,556   1,772,562,072      7,002,730,628       6,093,357,840 

Yarn         9,628,316                       -               9,628,316             2,072,024 

Waste     101,573,725                       -           101,573,725           85,429,390 

 5,341,370,597   1,772,562,072      7,113,932,669       6,180,859,254 

Less: Sales tax on waste        (2,071,921)                       -              (2,071,921)            (1,731,710)

Add: Export rebate                      -               415,586                415,586           33,303,497 

 5,339,298,676   1,772,977,658      7,112,276,334       6,212,431,041 

2019 2018

28 COST OF SALES Note Rupees Rupees

Raw material consumed  28.1      5,018,635,502       4,402,517,721 

Fuel and power         542,570,088         544,360,182 

Salaries, wages and benefits 28.2         381,108,063         366,621,812 

Stores and spares consumed           77,649,590           55,068,022 

Sizing material consumed         127,052,216         117,486,887 

Packing material  consumed           28,683,702           25,016,952 

Depreciation  13.1.4         212,262,901         217,145,917 

Insurance           12,447,788             8,750,629 

Repairs and maintenance             4,368,899             3,333,915 

Vehicles running and maintenance             6,698,938             5,369,220 

Traveling and conveyance                568,193                661,819 

Lease rentals-land 28.3                343,840                342,834 

Entertainment             1,168,003             1,220,898 

Fee and subscription                736,470                255,941 

Others             5,391,697             5,669,855 

     6,419,685,890       5,753,822,604 

Cash at banks include current accounts in local currency amounted to Rs. 112.12 million (2018: Rs. 164.18 million) and foreign currency
amounted to Rs. 1.58 million (2018: Rs. 2.91 million)

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  Rupees - - - -  - - - - - - - - - - - - 

The Company derives its revenue from contracts with customers for the transfer of goods at a point in time in the following major product lines

classified at FVTOCI / available for sale
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2019 2018

Work-in-process: Note Rupees Rupees

At beginning of the year           66,124,675           70,882,274 

At end of the year 18          (96,033,482)          (66,124,675)

         (29,908,807)             4,757,599 

Cost of goods manufactured      6,389,777,083       5,758,580,203 

Finished goods:

At beginning of the year           88,881,054         186,253,433 

Purchased during the year             2,342,382                926,925 

At end of the year 18          (75,507,815)          (88,881,054)

          15,715,621           98,299,304 

     6,405,492,704       5,856,879,507 

28.1 Raw material consumed

At beginning of the year         203,365,709         128,812,965 

Purchases - net      5,163,993,192       4,477,070,465 

     5,367,358,901       4,605,883,430 

At end of the year 18        (348,723,399)        (203,365,709)

     5,018,635,502       4,402,517,721 

28.2

28.3

2019 2018

29 DISTRIBUTION COST Note Rupees Rupees

Export

Ocean freight and forwarding 3,662,059 9,437,701

Transportation and octroi 4,804,029 5,044,694

Export development surcharge 4,563,583 3,912,509

Commission 25,735,627 15,928,577

Travelling expenses foreign 8,412,397 5,264,723

Others 8,079,103 9,294,268

55,256,798 48,882,472

Local

Freight, handling and transportation 3,783,733 2,651,030

Commission 33,154,126 26,195,352

Others 8,347,821 931,738

45,285,680 29,778,120

100,542,478 78,660,592

30 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Staff salaries and benefits 30.1 56,242,092 45,443,259

Directors' remuneration 9,398,179 7,547,932

Vehicles running and maintenance 5,754,705 5,357,127

Depreciation  13.1.4 8,431,371 8,370,214

Amortization 14.1 1,178,694 1,178,694

Insurance 3,650,907 3,280,532

Telephone, telex and postage 1,081,162 1,212,783

Electricity 4,130,419 3,402,576

Fee and subscription 2,013,903 2,095,812

Auditors' remuneration   30.2 1,355,000 1,355,000

Printing and stationery 957,422 873,819

Legal and professional charges 4,107,374 2,662,563

Lease rentals 30.3 914,760 831,600

Repairs and maintenance 38,954 18,605

Directors' meeting fee 445,000 420,000

Advertising 133,559 96,078

Others 520,942 410,231

100,354,443 84,556,825

30.1

Staff salaries, wages and benefits include employee retirement benefits amounting to Rs. 21.572 million (2018: Rs. 22.748 million).

Staff salaries and benefits include employee retirement benefits amounting to Rs. 8.78 million (2018: Rs. 3.60 million).

It represents the lease rental related to land obtained under operating lease arrangement from Nagina Cotton Mills Limited, (a related
party).The agreement has been renewed in current year from March 01, 2019 and ending on February 28, 2021 against annual rental of Rs.
366,025 (2018: Rs. 332,750).
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2019 2018

30.2 Auditors' remuneration Rupees Rupees

Annual statutory audit 1,000,000 1,000,000

Half yearly review 220,000 220,000

Review report on Code of Corporate Governance 85,000 85,000

Out of pocket expenses 50,000 50,000

1,355,000 1,355,000

30.3

2019 2018

31 OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES Note Rupees Rupees

Workers' Profit Participation Fund 9.2 16,997,447 2,937,521

Workers' Welfare Fund 3,772,711 1,116,258

Donations 31.1 300,000 1,750,000

Exchange loss 31.2 - 7,568,820

Loss on forward contracts 4,586 762,479

NAFA fund charges 1,593,125 1,554,831

Loss on sale of investments classified as AFS - 1,114,182

Impairment loss on investments classified as AFS - 23,753,981

Loss on investments designated at FVTPL 7,094,183 -

Loss on sale of investments designated at FVTPL 20,256,526 -

50,018,578 40,558,072

31.1

31.2

2019 2018

32 OTHER INCOME Note Rupees Rupees

Dividend income on investments classified at FVTOCI 28,234,502 -

Dividend income on investments designated at FVTPL 6,571,706 -

Dividend income on available for sale investments - 30,538,052

Interest income on sales tax refund bonds 242,137 -
-Exchange gain 541,690

Exchange gain on debtors 226,110 14,649,295

Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment 13.1.2 9,001,475 2,174,412

44,817,620 47,361,759

33 FINANCE COST

Mark-up on:

Long term finances from banking companies 78,929,037 80,633,214

Short term borrowings 94,409,665 54,749,922

Workers' Profit Participation Fund 303,007 234,666

173,641,709 135,617,802

Bank charges and commission 7,865,259 8,823,365

181,506,968 144,441,167

34 PROVISION FOR TAXATION

Current 81,219,981 43,068,936

Prior 737,952 -

81,957,933 43,068,936

Deferred 8.1 27,186,409 (43,068,936)

109,144,342 -

It represents the lease rental related to land obtained under operating lease arrangement from Nagina Cotton Mills Limited, (a related
party).The agreement has been renewed in current year from January 01, 2019 and ending on December 31, 2019 against annual rental of
Rs. 958,320 (2018: Rs. 871,200).

Donation of Rs. 0.30 million has been given to Lahore Businessmen Association for Rehabilitation of the Disabled Persons(LABARD). No
director or his spouse had any interest in  the donees.

This represents exchange loss on US ($) loans obtained under short term financing.
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34.1 2019 2018

Applicable tax rate 29.00 30.00

Tax effects of amounts that are:

Effect of change in rate and local sales ratio 3.55 59.10

Effect of tax paid on NTR admissible, inadmissible 4.93 -

Effect of temporary difference and tax credits (3.63) -

Effect of income chargeable at different tax rates - -

Recognition of previously unrecognized tax credits - (32.30)

Recognition of previously unrecognized tax losses - (56.80)

Others 0.35 -

Average effective tax rate 34.20 -

34.2

34.3 Tax year 2008

34.4 Tax year 2003

34.5 For Transitional tax year 2005 

34.6 For tax year 2014

35 EARNINGS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED 2019 2018

Profit after taxation for the year - (Rupees) 210,034,441 54,696,637

18,480,000 18,480,000

Earnings per share - Basic - (Rupees) 11.37 2.96

There is no dilutive effect on the basic earnings per share of the Company.

Number of shares outstanding

The Company’s case was selected for audit by the department for tax year 2014 in terms of section 177 of the Income Tax Ordinance
(‘Ordinance’) vide letter dated December 4, 2018. The audit proceedings concluded by the department through order dated March 30, 2019
passed under section 122(1)/122(5) of the Ordinance, raising a tax demand of Rs. 5.94 million by making certain disallowances / additions out
of the profit and loss account. The Company filed an appeal before the Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals) [‘CIR(A)’] against this order
which is yet to be fixed for a hearing. 

The Additional Commissioner Inland Revenue (‘ACIR’) initiated proceedings under section 122(5A) of the Ordinance through notice dated
January 9, 2014 wherein intentions were shown to amend the assessment under section 120 of the Ordinance on the basis of certain issues
stated therein. The proceedings were finalized through order dated March 31, 2014 where the ACIR accepted Company’s contentions on all
issues except for the issue of ‘allocation of expenses’, mark-up on loans from directors and allocation of interest on swap transactions. The
ACIR did not raise any demand in view of available prior year refunds. However the Company filed an appeal with the Commissioner Inland
Revenue (Appeals) [‘CIR(A)’] against the order and the appeal was decided in favor of the Company on the grounds of time limitation, through
the appellate order dated October 30, 2014. The department has appealed against the aforementioned order with the Appellate Tribunal
Inland Revenue, however due to the order of the Honorable Supreme Court in the matter of Civil Petition no. 1306 of 2014, the Company’s
stance stands vindicated, and accordingly management is of the view that there are meritorious grounds available to defend the foregoing
demands. Consequently no provision for such demands has been made in these financial statements.

The Company has filed an appeal against the above referred order before [‘CIR(A)’] which is pending for adjudication. The management is of
the view that there are meritorious grounds available to defend the foregoing demands. Consequently no provision for such demands has
been made in these financial statements.

The department has, however, given the effect of the above referred appellate order through order dated September 30, 2009, reducing the
impugned demand to Rs. 5.38 million. Management is of the view that there are meritorious grounds available to defend the foregoing
demands, consequently no provision for such demands has been made in these financial statements.

The calculation of the basic earnings per share is based on the following data:

The income tax assessments of the Company upto and including tax year 2018 have been completed by the concerned income tax authorities
or are deemed to have been so completed under the provisions of section 120 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 (‘Ordinance’), except for
the amendments and other proceedings mentioned below:

Numerical reconciliation between the average effective tax rate and 

applicable tax rate ---------------------- % ----------------------

The deemed assessment was amended by the Additional Commissioner Inland Revenue, Audit Division - A, Large Taxpayers Unit, Lahore,
through order dated May 3, 2011, under section 122(5A) of the Ordinance. As a result, the taxable income was determined at Rs. 3.34 million
and tax payable at Rs. 1.17 million The tax demand raised through the aforementioned order has been adjusted by the department against
tax refund available from tax year 2007 through adjustment memo dated July 14, 2011.

The Company’s case was selected for audit by the department for tax year 2003 in terms of section 177 of the Income Tax Ordinance
(‘Ordinance’) vide letter dated November 13, 2006. The audit proceedings concluded by the department through order dated September 29,
2008 passed under section 122(1)/122(5) of the Ordinance, raising a tax demand of Rs. 13.54 million by making certain disallowances /
additions out of the profit and loss account. The Company filed an appeal before the Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals) [‘CIR(A)’]
against this order. However, the [‘CIR(A)’], through order, dated June 13, 2009 partially allowed relief to the Company. Both the Company and
the department filed appeals before the Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue (‘ATIR’).
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36

Remuneration 5,600,000 8,400,000 7,936,960 4,576,648 6,864,972 4,576,000

Utilities - 998,179 - - 682,960 -

Gratuity 1,385,496 - 1,537,407 866,808 - 846,904

Other allowances 2,800,000 - 3,968,480 2,288,324 - 2,288,000

9,785,496 9,398,179 13,442,847 7,731,780 7,547,932 7,710,904

Number of persons 1 1 5 1 1 3

36.1

36.2

2019 2018

37 CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS Rupees Rupees

Profit before taxation 319,178,783 54,696,637

Adjustments for:

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 220,694,272 225,516,131

Amortization of intangible assets 1,178,694 1,178,694

Provision for employee benefits 30,359,782 26,356,003

Dividend income (34,806,208) (30,538,052)

Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment (9,001,475) (2,174,412)

Loss on sale of short term investments 20,256,526 1,114,182

Impairment loss on short term investments - 23,753,981

Fair value loss on other financial assets 7,094,183

Finance cost 181,506,968 144,441,167

417,282,742 389,647,694

Operating cash flows before working capital changes 736,461,525 444,344,331

Changes in working capital

(Increase) / decrease in:

Stores, spare parts and loose tools (17,873,008) (8,948,105)

Stock-in-trade (161,893,258) 27,577,234

Trade receivables (198,813,102) (80,602,101)

Advances 22,517,527 21,132,038

Short-term prepayments (247,132) (15,291)

Other receivables 28,541,890 2,383,810

Sales tax refundable (17,860,464) 91,351,516

(345,627,547) 52,879,101

(Decrease) / Increase in:

Trade and other payables 56,424,690 (15,941,066)

Cash generated from operations 447,258,668 481,282,366

38 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Credit risk
Liquidity risk
Market risk

In addition to above, 2 (2018: 2) Non Executive directors were paid aggregate meeting fee of Rs. 445,000 (2018: Rs.420,000).

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s risk management framework. The
Board is responsible for developing and monitoring the Company’s risk management policies. 

This note presents information about the Company’s exposure to each of the above risks, the Company’s objectives, policies and processes
for measuring and managing risk, and the Company’s management of capital. Further quantitative disclosures are included throughout these
financial statements.

……………….2019……………...…. ……………….2018……………...….

Rupees Rupees

In addition to above, the Directors have been provided with Company maintained cars.

Chief ExecutiveDirector Executives Director Executives

The Company’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyze the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk
limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect
changes in market conditions and the Company's activities. The Company, through its training and management standards and procedures,
aims to develop a disciplined and constructive control environment in which all employees understand their roles and obligations. All
derivative activities for risk management purposes are carried out by specialist teams that have the appropriate skills, experience and
supervision. It is the Company’s policy that no trading in derivatives for speculative purposes shall be undertaken. The Board of Directors
reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks.

The Company's Audit Committee oversees how management monitors compliance with the Company’s risk management policies and
procedures and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the risks faced by the Company. The Audit Committee
is assisted in its oversight role by Internal Audit. Internal Audit undertakes both regular and ad hoc reviews of risk management controls and
procedures, the results of which are reported to the Audit Committee.

REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE,  DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

Chief 

Executive
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38.1 Credit risk and concentration of credit risk

The Company’s credit risk exposures are categorized under the following headings:

38.1.1 Counterparties

The Company conducts the following major types of the transactions with the counterparties:

Trade receivables

Banks and investments

Credit Rating

Bank Name Rating Agency Short Term Long Term

Allied Bank Limited PACRA A1+ AAA

Askari Bank Limited PACRA A1+ AA+

Bank Alfalah Limited PACRA A1+ AA+

Al Baraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited PACRA A1 A

Habib Bank Limited JCR-VIS A1+ AAA

Meezan Bank Limited JCR-VIS A1+ AA+

National Bank of Pakistan PACRA A1+ AAA

Standard Chartered Bank (Pakistan) Limited PACRA A1+ AAA

United Bank Limited JCR-VIS A1+ AAA

JCR-VIS A1 AA

PACRA A1+ AA

PACRA A1+ AAA

38.1.2 Exposure to credit risk

2019 2018

Note Rupees Rupees

Trade receivables 19         911,859,937         713,046,835 

Bank balances 26         113,710,690         167,101,659 

Sales tax refund bonds 16           28,600,000                          -   

     1,054,170,627         880,148,494 

Geographically there is no concentration of credit risk.

Cloth 911,859,937 713,046,835 

There is no single significant customer in the trade receivables of the Company.

The maximum exposure to credit risk for trade receivables at the reporting date by type of product was:

Textile 911,859,937 713,046,835 

Ageing analysis of trade receivables subject to credit risk

1 to 90 days         840,748,661         648,016,985 

91 to 180 days           71,111,276           65,029,850 

911,859,937 713,046,835

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual
obligations. To manage credit risk the Company maintains procedures covering the application for credit approvals, granting and renewal of
counterparty limits and monitoring of exposures against these limits. As part of these processes the financial viability of all counterparties is
regularly monitored and assessed.

The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities primarily for local trade receivables, sundry receivables and other financial
assets for which the Company does not hold collateral as security.

Expected Credit Loss (ECL) on financial assets are measured as an allowance equal to lifetime ECL for trade receivables and 12-month ECL
for other financial assets. An asset moves to lifetime ECL category when its credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition.
IFRS 9 does not define what constitutes a significant increase in credit risk. In assessing whether the credit risk of an asset has significantly
increased the Company takes into account qualitative and quantitative reasonable and supportable forward looking information. The historical
loss rates are adjusted to reflect current and forward-looking information on macroeconomic factors affecting the ability of the customers to
settle the receivables.

Trade receivables are essentially due from local customers against sale of cloth and from foreign customers against supply of cloth and the
Company does not expect these counterparties to fail to meet their obligations. The majority of sales to the Company’s customers are made
on specific terms. Customer credit risk is managed subject to the Company’s established policy, procedures and controls relating to customer
credit risk management. Credit limits are established for all customers based on internal rating criteria. Credit quality of the customer is
assessed based on an extensive credit evaluation. Outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored and any shipments to foreign
customers are generally covered by letters of credit or other form of security.

The Company limits its exposure to credit risk by only investing in highly liquid securities and only with counterparties that have a good credit
rating. Given these credit ratings, management does not expect any counterparty to fail to meet its obligations. The names and credit ratings
of major banks, where the Company maintains bank balances as at June 30, 2019 are as follows:

Samba Bank Limited

The Bank of Punjab

MCB Bank Limited

The maximum exposure to credit risk for trade receivables at the reporting date by type of customer was:

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date 
was:
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38.2 Liquidity risk management

38.2.1 Liquidity and interest risk table

2019 2018

Trade and other payables Rupees Rupees

Maturity upto one year          414,440,230        372,883,942 

Accrued interest / markup

Maturity upto one year            43,411,088          35,059,916 

Unclaimed dividend

Maturity upto one year              4,890,794            4,574,516 

Short term borrowings

Maturity upto one year       1,020,731,819     1,030,068,055 

Long term finances

Maturity upto one year          271,872,149        207,183,323 

Maturity after one year and upto five years          914,663,284        927,941,234 

Maturity after five years          487,005,823        564,439,022 

      1,673,541,256     1,699,563,579 

      3,157,015,187     3,142,150,008 

38.3 Market risk

38.3.1 Foreign currency risk management

- Transactional exposure in respect of non functional currency expenditure and revenues

Pak Rupee (PKR) is the functional currency of the Company and as a result currency exposure arise from transactions and balances in
currencies other than PKR. The Company's potential currency exposure comprise;

The following table detail the Company’s remaining contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial liabilities. The table has been
drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities under long term financing agreements based on the earliest date on 
which the Company can be required to pay.

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management rests with the Board of Directors, which has built an appropriate liquidity risk
management framework for the management of the Company’s short, medium and long-term funding and liquidity management
requirements. The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilities and reserve borrowing facilities,
by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows and matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities. 

Carrying amount and contractual cash flows of trade and other financial liabilities are approximately same.

Certain operating and capital expenditure is incurred by the Company in currencies other than the functional currency. Certain sales
revenue is earned in currencies other than the functional currency of the Company. These currency risks are managed as a part of
overall risk management strategy. 

Carrying amount

Liquidity risk reflects the Company’s inability in raising funds to meet commitments. Management closely monitors the Company’s liquidity 
and cash flow position. This includes maintenance of balance sheet liquidity ratios, debtors and creditors concentration both in terms of
the overall funding mix and avoidance of undue reliance on large individual customer.

Included in note 11.1 to these financial statements is a listing of additional undrawn facilities that the Company has at its disposal to
further reduce liquidity risk.

For effective markup rate please see note 6.2 and note 11.2 to these financial statements.

Fair values of all other financial assets and liabilities approximate their fair values.

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and equity prices will affect the
Company’s income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and
control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return on risk.

Monetary items, including financial assets and liabilities, denominated in currencies other than the functional currency of the Company
are periodically restated to PKR equivalent, and the associated gain or loss is taken to the profit and loss account. The foreign currency
risk related to monetary items is managed as part of the risk management strategy.
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- Exposure to foreign currency risk

The Company’s net exposure to foreign currency risk was as follows based on notional amounts:

Currency 2019 2018

Trade receivables USD              2,978,826            3,327,134 

Trade receivables CNY              1,099,540                        -   

             4,078,366            3,327,134 

The following significant exchange rates have been applied:

2019 2018 2019 2018

Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees

USD 1 138.66 110.63 160.20 121.50 

Sensitivity analysis

38.3.2 Interest rate risk

Profile

2019 2018 2019 2018

Financial liabilities
Long term finances 2.50% 2.50%          166,459,000        127,688,000 

2.50% Nil          142,390,000                        -   
6.50% 6.50%            29,052,865          41,965,245 

6.50% 6.50%          209,635,245        246,093,549 

8.00% 6.50-7.25%          117,371,802        176,057,702 

3.50% 3.50%          146,821,581        170,313,033 

2.50% 2.50%          638,927,713        659,538,284 

2.50% 2.50%            30,475,885          30,475,885 

      1,481,134,091     1,452,131,698 

2019 2018 2019 2018

Financial assets
Mutual funds 5,325,290 25,809,712

5,325,290 25,809,712

Financial liabilities
Long term finances 7.92% to 12.34% 7.14% to 7.85%          192,407,165        247,431,881 

Short term borrowings 6.51% to13.80% 1.5% to 7.42%       1,020,731,819     1,030,068,055 

      1,213,138,984     1,277,499,936 

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fix rate instruments

Fair value sensitivity analysis for floating rate instruments

Points Rupees

2019            3,466,774 

2018            1,134,841 

The interest rate risk is the risk that the value of the financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in the market interest rates.
Sensitivity to interest rate risk arises from mismatches of financial assets and liabilities that mature in a given period.

Commitments outstanding at year end amounted to Euro 0.64 million (2018: Nil), USD: Nil (2018: USD 0.39 million), CNY: Nil (2018:
CNY 1.80 million)  and JPY : Nil  (2018: 10.24 million)  relating to letter of credits for import of stores, spare parts and raw material.

The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Therefore, a change in
interest rate at the reporting date would not affect profit and loss account.

Increase / (decrease) in 

basis points

+ (-) 200

Average rate 

------------- Rupees -------------

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in floating interest rates, with all other variables held
constant, of the Company’s profit before tax (through the impact on finance cost). 

Fixed rate instruments

------------- Rupees -------------

Reporting date mid spot rate

At the reporting date the interest rate profile of the Company's interest bearing financial instruments was:

At June 30 if Rupee had weakened / strengthened by 5% against US dollar with all other variables held constant, the Company's profit for
the year would have decreased / increased by Rs. 11.184 million (2018: Rs. 22.019 million) mainly as a result of foreign exchange gains
/ losses on foreign currency transactions.

-------------% -------------

-------------% -------------

Floating rate instruments

Decrease / 

(increase) of 

profit
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38.3.3 Equity price risk management

38.3.4 Other price risk

38.4 Determination of fair values

Fair value of financial instruments

38.5 Fair value hierarchy

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial assets - at fair value

Equity Investments designated at FVTPL 95,327,811

               

                                 -                            -            95,327,811 

Equity Investments designated at FVTOCI               334,264,021                                  -                            -          334,264,021 

Mutual funds                   5,325,290                                  -                            -              5,325,290 

              434,917,122                                  -                            -          434,917,122 

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial assets - at fair value

Equity Investments Available for sale               425,477,427                                    -                            -        425,477,427 

Mutual funds                 25,809,712                                    -                            -          25,809,712 

              451,287,139                                    -                            -        451,287,139 

38.6 CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

2019 2018

Rupees Rupees

Total borrowings       2,694,273,075     2,729,631,634 

Cash and bank balance         (114,251,072)       (167,712,508)

Net debt       2,580,022,003     2,561,919,126 

Total equity       1,154,588,395     1,001,076,612 

Total capital       3,734,610,398     3,562,995,738 

Gearing ratio 69.08% 71.90%

June 30, 2019

The company’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the company’s ability to continue as a going concern in order to
provide returns for shareholders and bene?ts for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of
capital.

---------------------------------- Rs -------------------------------------

The Following table presents the Funds / Company's financial assets which are carried at fair value:

---------------------------------- Rs -------------------------------------

At June 30, 2019, the Company holds short term investments where the company has used Level 1 inputs for the measurement of fair
values and there is no transfer between levels.

The Company manages its capital structure which comprises capital and reserves by monitoring return on net assets and makes
adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic conditions. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may
adjust the amount of dividend paid to shareholders, appropriation of amounts to capital reserves or/and issue new shares.

June 30, 2018

Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

The financial instrument, if any, that are not traded in active market are carried at cost and are tested for impairment according to IFRS 9. 

The Company’s listed and unlisted equity securities are susceptible to market price risk arising from uncertainties about future values of
the investment securities. The Company manages the equity price risk through diversification and placing limits on individual and total
equity instruments. Reports on the equity portfolio are submitted to the Company’s senior management on a regular basis. The
Company’s Board of Directors reviews and approves all equity investment decisions.

The carrying amount less impairment provision, if any, of trade receivables and payables and financial liabilities are assumed to
approximate to their fair values. 

Financial instruments are carried at fair value, by valuation method. The different levels have been defined as follows:

Other price risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk, currency risk or equity price), whether those changes are caused by factors
specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market. The
Company is not exposed to commodity price risk since it has a diverse portfolio of commodity suppliers.

Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e., as prices) 
or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices).

Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date.

       At the balance sheet date, the exposure to unlisted equity securities at fair value was Rs. Nil.

       At the balance sheet date, the exposure to listed equity securities at fair value was Rs. 444.62 million
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39 TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Other significant transactions with related parties are as follows:

2019 2018

Nature of transactions Rupees Rupees

Purchase of goods and services       1,567,880,745        783,527,872 

Sale of goods and services                 288,794          22,419,375 

Dividend paid            11,158,566          11,158,566 

Rent expense              1,280,785            1,164,350 

           21,218,126          21,218,126 

39.1

Name of related party Basis of relationship

Ellahi International Private Limited Associated Company - Common Director

ARH (Private) Limited Associated Company - Common Director

Monell (Private) Limited Associated Company - Common Director

Pacific Industries(Private) Limited Associated Company - Common Director

ICARO (Private) Limited Associated Company - Common Director

Haroon Omer (Private) Limited Associated Company - Common Director

Name of related party Basis of relationship

Nagina Cotton Mills Limited Associated Company - Common Director

Ellcot Spinning Mills Limited Associated Company - Common Director

Mr. Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh Key management personnel

Mr. Shaukat Ellahi Shaikh Key management personnel

Mr. Shafqat Ellahi Shaikh Key management personnel

Mr. Haroon Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh Key management personnel

Mr. Tariq Zafar Bajwa Key management personnel

Mr. Amin Ellahi Shaikh Key management personnel

Mr. Hasan Ahmed Key management personnel

Mr. Javaid Bashir Sheikh Key management personnel

Mr. Raza Ellahi Shaikh Key management personnel

Mr. Omer Ellahi Shaikh

Mrs. Hummera Shahzada 

Mrs. Mona Shaukat

Mrs. Shaista Shafqat

Mrs. Mehreen Saadat

40

Opening Net cash flows Closing

2019

1,699,563,579           (26,022,323)     1,673,541,256 

1,030,068,055             (9,336,236)     1,020,731,819 

2,729,631,634           (35,358,559)     2,694,273,075 

2018

              1,818,510,136         (118,946,557) 1,699,563,579
                 968,807,297            61,260,758 1,030,068,055

2,787,317,433           (57,685,799) 2,729,631,634

41 PLANT CAPACITY AND ACTUAL PRODUCTION 2019 2018

Air Jet Looms installed (Number)                        328                      324 

Installed capacity at 50 Picks (meters)            68,741,071          68,695,131 

Actual production (meters)            54,185,732          49,598,951 

Actual production after conversion into 50 Picks (meters)            75,766,121          69,475,378 

Close family members of key management 

Close family members of key management 

8%

0.03%

 Aggregate % of Shareholding in the 

Company 

0.28%

11%

12%

11%

Short term borrowings

-------------------------------------- Rupees -----------------------------------

4%

0.28%

0.28%

Close family members of key management 

N/A

4%

0.02%

0.02%

0.02%

0.10%

0.03%

8%

The difference between installed capacity and actual production is in normal course of business.

CHANGES IN LIABILITIES ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Short term borrowings

Long  term finances

Close family members of key management 

Close family members of key management 

Long  term finances

Related parties from the Company's perspective comprise, associated undertakings, key management personnel (including chief
executive and directors), their close family members and post retirement benefit plans. The Company in the normal course of business
carries out transactions with various related parties and continues to have a policy whereby all such transactions are carried out on
permissible basis and agreed terms. 

Following are the related parties with whom the Company had entered into transaction or have arrangements / agreement in place.

N/A

N/A

0.03%

Amounts due from and to related parties are shown under receivables and payables, if any, and remuneration of directors and key
management personnel is disclosed in note 36.

Nature of relation

Payment of dividend to directors and their close 
family members

Associated company

Key management personnel

20%

9%

 Aggregate % of Shareholding in the 

Company 
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42 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

2019 2018 2019 2018

Head office                               46                                  49                          47                        48 

Plant                          1,053                             1,139                     1,148                   1,154 
Total number of employees                          1,099                             1,188                     1,195                   1,202 

43 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

44

45 GENERAL

The figures have been rounded off to the nearest Rupee.

DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

At year end Average

In respect of current year, the board of directors proposed to pay cash dividend @ Rs. 4/- (2018: Rs. 2) per ordinary share of Rs. 10

each. This dividend is subject to approval by the shareholders at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and has not been included as

a liability in these financial statements. 

These financial statements have been approved by the board of directors of the Company and authorized for issue
on September 26, 2019.

Lahore: September 26, 2019

                                                           Shahzada Ellahi Shaikh

Chairman                                        Director

Muhammad Tariq Sheikh

Chief Financial Officer

Tariq Zafar Bajwa
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FORM OF PROXY
The Secretary,

PROSPERITY WEAVING MILLS LTD.
Nagina House
91-B-1, M.M.  Alam Road,
Gulberg-III,
Lahore-54660.

I/We _________________________________________________ of _________________ being 

member(s) of PROSPERITY WEAVING MILLS LTD., and holder of __________________ Ordinary 

Shares as per Share Register Folio No. __________  (In case of Central Depository System Account 

Holder A/c No. _______________ Participant I.D. No. ______________________) hereby appoint 

_______________________________________ of _________________ who is member of the 

Company as per Register Folio No. ____________________ (In case of Central Depository System 

Account Holder A/c No. ______________ Participant I.D. No. __________________________) or 

failing him/her _____________________________________________ of _________________ 

who is member of the Company as per Register Folio No. ____________________ (In case of 

Central Depository System Account Holder A/c No. _______________ Participant I.D. 

No._______________) as my/our proxy to vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 28th Annual 

General Meeting of the Company to be held on October 25, 2019 and at any adjournment thereof.

(Signature should agree with the 
 Specimen signature registered
         with the Company)

Signed at ___________________ this the ______________ day of __________________ 2019.

NOTES:

1. If a member is unable to attend the meeting, he/she may sign this form and send it to the 
Secretary so as to reach him not less than 48 hours before the time of holding the meeting. 

2. Members through CDC appointing proxies must attach attested copy of their Computerized 
National Identity Card (CNIC) with the proxy form.

3. The Shareholders through CDC, who wish to attend the Annual General Meeting are 
requested to please bring, original Computerized Identity Card with copy thereof duly 
attested by their Bankers, Account Number and Participant I.D Number for identification 
purpose. 

4. In case of corporate entity, certified copy of the Board of Directors’ resolution / power of 
attorney with specimen signature shall be submitted (unless it has been provided earlier) 
along with proxy form of the Company.

affix
Rs. 5/=

Revenue
Stamp
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